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. From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: . Monday, September 07, 2009 9:04:24 AM
To: H
Subject: Re: Eikenberry

We'll get back to u on peres,

----- Original Message -—-

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Sep 07 08:04:21 2009
Subject: Re; Eikenberry -

Also, when is the call to Peres?

----- Original Message «----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Sep 07 07:55:46 2009
Subject: Re: Eikenberry

[RELEASE IN FULL|

Eikenberry can no longer do 8. Hes not going to be near secure phone. Says he can do between 10 and 10:30

Or after 12:30.

----- Original Messagée -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Sep 07 07:10:50 2009
Subject: Re: Eikenberry

Any word on'when this will be?

----- Original Message ----- { f
+ From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Mon Sep 07 00:54:07 2009

Subject: Re: Eikenberry !

Its almost 1am but we still haven't gotten 100 percent confirmation on eikenberry call fyi.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Sep 06 22:22:18 2009
Subject: Re: Eikenberry ’

Ok. Thx. Are you still out on Long Isiand? Any luck w & venue yet?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent:'Sun Sep 06 22:16: 41 2009
Subject: Re: Eikenberry

8am.
Waiting for final confirmation,

----- Original Message «=---
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Sep 06 21:41:31 2009
Subject: Re: Eikenberry

Do we have a time yet for Eikenberry?

L¥)
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----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sun Sep 06 15:11:47 2009
Subject: Eikenberry

Eikenbemy has asked to talk to you secure, Anytime today, tomorrow Wants to talk before early tuesday morning. When
would you like fo do it? ¥
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[RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

Holiday Memo 2009

1. 2008 Lists .
The attached excel list is broken up into 3 sections, based on last year’s list. You can
" print out each of the 3 tabs and edit. Groups include: '
- Friends
- Personal Staff
- State Dept Staff (this includes immediate staff as well as former staff who have
moved to State)

2. State Department Holiday Cards

- Protocol will send out Secretary of State cards to the Diplomatic Corps, FM and -
Chiefs of Missions (abt 400 people). These cards will be pouched to the recipient
and sent along with POTUS’ Cards. '

- SES-EX can pay for Secretary of State Cards sent to- Members of Congress, State
State/local gov’t officials, businessmen, journalists, academics, NGOs, and all
non-executive branch employees. Please note that each card is about $8 and we
are in charge of addressing and mailing these out — not Protocol.

- HRC can also send these cards to her personal contacts, but she will have to pay
for those out of her own pocket Same price — abt $8 a card — and we are in
charge of addressing and mailing these out as well.

- Natalie told me that H is working on their lists for Members of Congress. Let us
know if you would like any other official or personal groups of people to receive
Secretary of State cards. Protocol would like to order HRC’s additional
Secretary of State Cards — those paid for by either SES-EX or personally - by
this Friday.

3. Other groups for your consideration ) .
Please let us know if you would like to review any of the groups below to consider for
gift/card/party: | J
- Speechwriters who were not former staff (eg:
1— . :
- Protocol officers who were not former staff (eg: | _ )
- SES-EX (g’ ) o
- PA who were not former staff (eg: | )
- Deputy Secretaries
- Executive Secretariat Office (eg:
- AJS, U/S, Special Envoys, others (look at Staff retreat list?)
- 8" Floor Staff (eg: ) -
- WH Staff/NSC (eg )
- Ops Center '
- Former Senate Staff
- D(S) Agents - ' \
- USSS Agents , -
- Development Groups/State Dept affiliations (eg: I b

' HA N8IN1I2015
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- Electeds/Leaders (eg: | _ ) “ : o ‘BS

4, Larger Lists from 2008 _
We have access to last year’s larger lists of folks who we intended on sending Holiday
Cards to. Below is the breakdown of people & numbers. Let us know if you’d like to
review any of these lists. .
- New Yorker’s list (327 people); example: L ‘ B6

- Special Friends/CPM List (434 people) example. | ]

- Soft Media (17 people) example:| ]

- Consultants (example:| )
- Campaign Staff (1495 people) '
- First tier women (781 people)
- 2" tier women (1722 people) -
- Women for Hillary (4348 people)
- Volunteers (155 people)
- Delegates (2019 people)
- Donors (1304 people)
- Steering Committee (1909 people)
- = Endorsers (2755 people) )
- Surrogates (81 people)
- Constituencies (460 people)

HA 09/01/7015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> i :

Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2009 10:24 AM EGELEASE N PART_ '
To: humamabedin| I ' . B6
Subject: Fw: DoD assistance for El Salvador flood recovery efforts -

Attach: ElSalvador pdf

----- Original Message ===--

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

‘To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E

Sent: Sat Nov 14 01 35:39 2009 7

Subject: DoD assistance for El Salvador flood recovery efforts

Huma and Jake - FYI that DoD approved State's request for assistance detailed below in response to the flooding in El Salvador,
Courtney

----- Original Message =---- -~
From: Slattery, Phillip T

To: Hamsik, Brett C; WHA-Staffers; D(S); D(L); S; P; SES_DutyDeputies; OFDAOpsCenter; F_Staff_Assistant; PM-ActionTeam;
PA Press Duty Officer ' ‘ .

Cc: SES-O ‘

Sent: Fri Nov 13 23:35:56 2009

Subject: FW: Signed El Salvador HA Package [U]

~~

Colleagues-
Altached is a copy of (he signed El Salvador package for your situational awareness.
This is DOD's approval of the ExecSec that was sent up earlier in the week for SOUTHCOM's El Salvador disaster recovery effors.
SOUTHCOM deployed four helicopters for immediate life-saving relief efforts, $50K in humanitarian assistance, an engineering
- assessment team and a medical consultation team, I believe the whole package is $3 mil.

Regards,

-Phill

b HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> ,
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 6:37 PM ' - RELEASE IN PART

To: 'humamabedin ] - B6

Subject: Print Fw: IRAN Res UNGA

B6
----- Original Mcssage ==---
From: H
To' Huma Abedin
Sent: Fri Nov 20 13:01:28 2009
Subject: Fw: IRAN Res UNGA

Pls print {
----- Qriginal Message ----- ¢

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov>

To:H

Sent: Fri Nov 20 12:19:11 2009
Subject: Fw: IRAN Res UNGA

From; Brimmcr, Esthcr D

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J, Macmanus, Joseph E

Cc: Anderson, Gerald C . .

Sent; Fri Nov 20 12:16:38 200 ;
Subjeci: IRAN Res UNGA '

Huma, Jake, Joc,

Here is the vole on (he Iran human rights resofution al UNGA. I bnefed the S during the retreal coffee break She asked for the text of
the resolution. The link is below. Do you want a hard copy here at the retreat?

2009 FINAL VOTE (3C): 74 YES (US) - 48 NO (Iran) - 59 (ABSTAIN)
Wider margin than lasl year:
2008 FINAL VOTE (3C): 70 YES (U.S.) - 51 NO (Iran) -60 (ABSTAIN).

Link.
hitp: /daccess-dds-ny .un.org/doc/UNDOC/LTD/N09/587/20/PDF/N09 58720, 1OpenElement

Esther

From: Ostermeier, Amy A

To: Brimmer, Esther D; Keshap, Atul

Cc: Anderson, Gerald C; Nossel, Suzanne F
Sent: Fri Nov 20 11:21 34 2009

Subject: RE: IRAN 3C debate webcast NOW

Here is the link to the resolution, perhaps a staffer can print it off for the Secretary?

ARIAATIAMRA
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From: Brimmer, Esther D

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 11:18 AM
To: Ostermeier, Amy A; Keshap, Atul

Cc: Anderson, Gerald C; Nossel, Suzanne F

Subject' Re: IRAN 3C debate webcast NOW

Thanks! I just told the S, Sen Mitchell and A/S Posner. Will seek out A/S Feltman.

The § has asked for the text of the resolution. I'll check on how to get document here.
Esther

From: Ostcrmeicr, Amy A

To: Keshap, Atul, Brimmer, Esther D

Cc; Anderson, Gerald C; Nossel, Suzanne F

Sent: Fri Nov 20 11:11:29 2009

Subject: RE: IRAN 3C debate webcast NOW . |

2009 FINAL VOTE (3C): 74 YES (US) - 48 NO (Iran) - 59 (ABSTAIN)
2008 FINAL VOTE (3C): 70 YES (U.S.) — 51 NO (Iran) -60 (ABSTAIN),
A better margin this year,

From: Keshap, Atul

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 11:09 AM

To: Keshap, Atul"; Brimmer, Esther D'

Cc. 'Anderson, Gcmld C', 'Nossel, Suzanne F*; 'Oslermeier, Amy A
Subjcct: RE: IRAN 3C dcbate webcast NOW

HURRAH! FINAL VOTE: 74 YES (US) - 48 NO (Iran) - 59 (ABSTAIN)
Amy please send ASAP last year's vote tally for comparison
EOVs now beginning, Brazil explaining why it abstained.

From: Keshap, Atul

~
NAINA IDNA
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. Egypt, Libya, Venezuela all spoke briefly to reject country specific resolutions.

From: Keshap, Atul

Syria speaking now urging that all Human Rights items should be discussed only in the HRC, not 3C.
' [

From: Brimmer, Esther D

Alul,

Thanks, Kecp me posted. 1 am at a retrcat with S, Ds, etc.
EDB 2

From: Keshap, Atul

* http:/www.un.org/webcasu/#

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> ) 'RELEASE IN PART| |

Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2009 6:13 PM B5,B6

To: humamabedin{

Subject: Fw: CALL-IN for Prep with Da\xvid Axelrod at 10:30 am (Singapore Time)

----- Original Message -----

From: Rewmes, Philippe 1

To. Abedin, Huma

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent; Sat Nov 14 17.57 36 2009

Subject. Fw: CALL-IN for Prep with David Axelrod at 10 30 am (Singapore Time)

The good news is, it's a call
The bad news is, it's a sizable call

But T tvink we need to let them brief her us they wanl, because i she says something they don't like, we won't hear the end of 1t

----- Original Message =---=

From' Vega, Dag| B

To: Remes, Philippe

Senl; Sal Nov 14 17 51 :42 2009

Subject; CALL-IN for Prep with David Axel.rod at 10 30 am (Singapore I'ime)

Hev, .
Here is the conference call number for the prep session with Davxd Axelrod.

Phone Number: |
Pass Code’ —

TIME

In Washington, DC, the call will be TONIGHT at 9.30 pm EST

In Singapore, it will be Sunday morning at 10-30 am SGT

Topics covered will include: '

Thanks

Dag Vcga

Office Cell.[ |
Personal Cell; ‘

, HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slale.gov>

RELEASE IN PART

B6

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 3.04 AM B6 BS,
To: humamabedinl |

Subjcct: )

Attach; }

From: Sanders, Trooper 1
To; Mills, Cheryl D; Verveer, Melanne S; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Mon Nov 23 21:13:53 2009

Subject: \_

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972433 Date:
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From; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 12:03 PM B6

To: ' humamnbedu.|1| _‘

Subject: Print Fw S visil

From: Bommer, Ashley F

To: Nasr, S Vall R; Goodman, Mary Beth; Verveer, Melanne S
Cc: Paul, Rosemane; Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Sep 28 11:58:52 2009

Subject: S vist

Following our initial meeting, let’s start crafting some spéciﬁcs Below were original suggestions. Please update
based on the meetings last week with GOP, and feed your comments to me. I will then send out a working draft
schedule for everyone/and to embassy to start crafting an overall plan. Many thanks, Ashley

Dates. End of Qctober/Early November a
Meetings: GOP and civil society

Dinners; Zardari host; Emb host

Cities: Tbad and Lahore

* Tdeas: Below

A NQAIN1/9N1K

H
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B5

Ashley Bommer
Special Advisor to the Speclal Representative to Afghanistan & Pakistan
U.S. Department of State
Tel: 202 647 4128
, Fax: 202 647 4142

: HA NA/N1/201K °
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Dinner ecreta linton
In Honor of
A ral Rasmusse
M eptember 28, 2 RELEASE IN PART BS|
James Monroe Room '

Suggested Seating

B5
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accept

accept

accept

accept

accept

accept

accept

accept

Dinner Hosted By .

The Secretary of State

in honor of
NATO Secretary General Rasmussen
‘ on
Monday, September 28, 2009
James Monroe Room
7:00 pm

GUEST LIST
HOSTESS

The Honorable Hillary Rodham Clmton
Secretary of State

- GUEST OF HONOR

His Excellency Anders Fogh Rasmussen
Secretary General, North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO)

CABINET

The Honorable Robert M. Gates
Secretary of Defense

WHITE HOUSE

The Honorable Jim Jones
Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs

Dr. Elizabeth Sherwood-Randall '
Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director for European
Affairs, National Security Council.

‘DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Dr. Ilvo Daalder
United States Ambassador to the North Atlantic Treaty Organization

The Honorable Philip H. Gordon
Assistant Secretary of State for European and Eurasian Affairs.

NATO

Mr. Jeff Rathke
Deputy Director of Private Office, NATO

[RELEASE IN FULL]

HA 09/01/2015
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accept Mr. Jesper Vahr
d Director of Private Office of the Secretary General, NATO

.DECLINED INVITATIONS

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

regret Mr. Jake Sullivan
Deputy Chief of Staff, Office of the Secretary

OTHER GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS

regret The Honorable Alexander "Sandy" Vershbow
Assistant Secretary of Defense for International Security Affairs

. HA 09/01/2015
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
. Attach:

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov>

Saturday, September 19, 2009 4:44 PM
humamabedin________ |

Print Fw: Participant List for Monday's meetmgs
UNGA - Participant List - Monday September 21.docx

-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972631 Date: 04/11/2017
by Judicial Watch, Inc.

[RELEASE IN PART B6§|

From: Wohlers, Paul

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Sat Sep 19 16:34:57 2009 °

Subject: Fw: Participant List for Monday's meetings

Fyi

From: Price, Penny L
To: Wolf, Eric ; Wohlers, Paul
Cc: Sun, Douglas L; Beale, Courtney A Kramer; Reneau, Jeffrey K (USUN); Turner, Michael A; Lan, Melissa J; Dewan,

Linda L

Sent: Sat Sep 19 13:13:32 2009
Subject: Participant List for Monday's meetings

All-

Here is the information that | have received for each of Monday’s meetings. | will update as needed.

Thank you,
Penny

646.521.3729 - office

[ el

NAIARA IARA R
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From: C Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state g0\?>

Sent: ' Sunday, September 20, 2009 7 15 PM

To: humamabedu{

Subject: Fw: Pacific Island Leaders [RELEASE IN PART Bé|

Attach: ) FINAL Pacific Island Meeting Packet.docx

From: Zielke, Jessica D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Jones, Natalle R; Neville, Paul W; Frelick, Alcy R; Reneau, Jeffrey K (USUN)

Sent: Sun Sep 20 19:13:41 2009

Subject: Pacific Island Leaders l

Huma- attached is the guest list, and proposed seating for Pacific Island Meeting tomorrow taking place at 12:30.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns?

Thank You

NBIAAIANA4

LA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972674 Date: 04/11/2017
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. [RELEASE
IN FULL

Monday 9/21/09 Pacific Island Leaders Meeting
'12:30-1:30 PM Duke of Windsor Suite, 4" Floor

Scenario: .
12:30 PM Secy/ Guests arrive
Leaders are shown where their seat is at the table
Food and drinks are passed for 30 minutes
1:00 PM Guests are seated at the table and meeting commences
Coffee station-available
1:30PM { Meeting Concludes’
Guests Depart
Set-Up: ; 22 at conference table seating with plus ones seated behind
Informal official photos only
Protocol to provide table tents and seating diagram ,'
. \
No interpretation
Staffing: Chief of Protocol to Greet Leaders on arrival- handed off and introduced to COP

by Visits

JZ Checking off arrivals and showing leaders to seats
Chenobia Calhoun- Assist with seating and check-in
Becky Fielder- Assist seating and check-in

. AAIA LA IARA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972675 Date: 04/11/2017
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Secy Host Meeting with Paclfic Island Leaders RELEASE IN
Monday September 21, 2009 PART B5S

" 12:30-1:30 PM- Duke of Windsor Room, 4" Floor

Proposed Seating

A ANIRAIAARAR
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
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1 Guest List [@-Wl
NAME TITLE TENT CARD
Hillary R. Clinton The Secretary of State Secretary Clinton
' United States
Dr. Kurt Campbell 6/29/09 (32) Assistant Secretary for EAP Assistant Secretary Campbell
United States
Ms. Karen Stewart (41) Acting Assistant Secretary for Act Asst Secy Stewart
= Democracy Human Rights and United States
Labor {DRL) .
Jonathan Pershing (43) Deputy Special Envoy for Climate | Dep Spec Envoy Pershing
Change . United States
Amb. Susan Rice Perm Rep to UN Ambassador Rice
United States -
PJ Crowley Asst Secy for PA + | Assistant Secy Crowley
United States
Esther Brimmer Asst Secy for 10 Assistant Secy Brimmer '
United States
Director Alcy Frelick (44) ' EAP/ANP Director Frelick
. United States
Ambassador Joan Plaisted ' UNGA Senior Area Advisor " | Ambassador Plaisted
United States
JimLoi - National Security Counsel United States
{Seated behind)
Steve Schwartz EAP/ANP Deputy Director United States
{seated behind) {
Mr. Paul Neville EAP/ANP Note Taker United States ;
{seated behind)
Mr. Jake Sullivan Deputy COS Unites States
{seated behind)

Il A AAIRA '..‘5
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PACIFIC ISLAND LEADERS

T.H. Stephen Smith M.P.

Minister of Foreign Affairs of
Australia

Minister Smith
Australia

H.E. Mr. Emanuel Mori

President of the Federated States
of Micronesia

President Mori
Micronesla

H.E. Berenado Vunibobo (not
bringing a plus one)

Permanent Representative of the
Republic of the Fiji Islands to the
United Nations

Perm Rep Vunibobo
Flji Islands ‘

The Right Honorable Murray

Minister of Foreign Affairs and

Minister McCully

McCully, M.P. Trade of New Zealand New Zealand
The Honorable Marcus Stephen, President of the Republic of President Stephen
M.P. Nauru Nauru

His Excellency Johnson Toribiong

President of the Republic of Palau

President Toribiong
Palau

The Honorable Samuel Abal

Foreign Minister Papua New

‘Guinea

Minister Abal
Papua New Guinea

His Excellency Dr. Feleti Sevele

Prime Minister of the Kingdom of
Tonga

Prime Minister Sevele
Tonga

The Honorable Edward Nipaki
Natapei

Prime Minister of the Republic of
Vanuatu

Prime Minister Natapei
Vanuatu

H.E. Anote Tong

President of the Republic of
Kiribati

President Tong
Kiribati

.| Foreign Minister William Haomae

Perm Rep to UN Solomon Islands

Perm Rep Haomae
Solomon Islands

The Honorable Apisai lelemia

Prime Minister of Tuvalu

Prime Minister lelemia
Tuvalu

H.E. Litokwa Tomeing

President of the Republic of the
Marshall Islands

President Tomeing
Marshall Islands

PENDING Feturl Elisala

Perm Rep to Un Samoa

Perm Rep Elisaia
Samoa

A AAIRAIANG
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Confirmed Pacific Island Plus Ones — SEATED BEHIND

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972678 Date: 04/11/2017
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

H.E. Ambassador Marlene Moses | Permanent Representative of NAURU
Nauru to the UN ' !

Mr. Roy Fergusson Ambassador, New Zealand NEW ZEALAND
Embassy

Stuart Beck Permanent Rep. to the UN PALAU

TBD ‘ PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Donald Kalpokas Ambassador to the UN VANUATU

H.E. S Tu’a Taumoe Peau-Tupou Ambassador, Permanent TONGA
Representative .

Mr. Andrew Dempster Advisor to the Minister of Foreign AUSTRALIA
Affairs of Australia

Hon. Mr. Lorin Robert Secretary Minister of Foreign MICRONESIA (FSM)
Affairs .

NO PLUS ONE FOR FlJI FUI

TBD KIRIBATI

Robert Aisi UN Ambassador PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Colin Beck Perm Rep to UN SOLOMON ISLANDS

Solofa Uota Chief Secretary TUVALU -

PENDING Name /TBD

MARSHALL ISLANDS

PENDING Name/TBD .

SAMOA

A ARInAdIARa
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RELEASE IN |
FULL

S Host Pacific Island Meeting- FACEBOOK
Monday September 21, 2009 ‘

12:30- 1:30 PM- Duke of Windsor, 4" Floor

-~

Australia ) Foreign Minister Stephen Smith
~12/3/07
Federated States Micronesia Pres. Emanuel Mori
5/.11/07 .
Fiji i

Perm Rep. Berenado Vunibobo

Kiribati Pres. Anote Tong
7/10/03

b

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-0632
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Nauru’ ' President Marcus Stephen

12/19/07
New Zealand FM Murray McCully

12/19/08
Palau . President Toribiong

1/15/09

!

Papua New Guinea '| Foreign Minister Samuel Abal ‘
Tonga Prime Minister Feleti Sevele

3/30/06 |

8 ARAIASIRNRLS
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Solomon Islands FM William Haomae

12/07
Tuvalu - Prime Minister Apisai lelemia
8/14/06
Vanuatu Prime Minister Edward Nipaki
Natapei
9/22/08
Marshall Islands (RMI) ) President Litokwa Tomeing
PENDING Perm Rep. Feturi Elisaia
Samoa

\

A ARINAIAAA
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: . Monday, September 21, 2009 2:14 PM

To: humamabedi .

Subject: Fw: Transatlantic Seating [RELEASE IN PART B5,B6|
Attach: Guest List S.doc; Seatlng.doc

From: Kim Townsend L

To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Mon Sep 21 13:31:21 2009
Subject: Transatlantc Seating

Hi Huma -
Attached is the proposed sefﬁ;lnq for the Transatlantic dinner on Tuesday, 22 September. It is done in the

tradtional alpha by country. ]
|

| | Note we still have a few pendings. Many thanksl!

Kim Townsend
Office of Protocol
646-521-3722

Insert movie times and more W|thout Ieavmg Hotmall® See | how

ANINA IANA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972685 Date 04/1 1/2017
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Dinner on the occasion of the meeting of the

Transatlantic Foreign Ministers :
Tuesday, September 22, 2009 IEEIEEASE IN
7:00pm
Empire Room, Waldorf Astoria Hotel
ACCEPTS: 37
PENDINGS: 04

RSVP COUNTRY

NAME

A United States

T.H. Hillary Rodham Clinton
Secretary of State of the United States
(Host)

A United States

T.H. Philip H. Gordon
Assistant Secretary of State for European and Eurasian Affairs

A | United States

Notetaker

A Albania His Excellency Ilir Meta
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Albania
A Austria His Excellency Michael Spindelegger
Federal Minister for European and International Affairs of the Republic of Austria
A Belgium His Excellency Yves Leterme
Minister of Foreign Affairs of Belgium
A Bulgaria H.E. Dr. Rumiana Jeleva
Minist‘er of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Bulgaria
A Canada The Honorable Lawrence Cannon, P.C., M.P.
Minlster of Foreign Affairs of Canada
A Croatia His Excellency Gordan Jandrokovic
Minister of Forelgn Affairs and European Integratlon of the Republic of Croatla
A Cyprus His Excellency Markos Kyprianou

Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Cyprus

A Czech Republic

H.E. Jan Kohout
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Czech Republic

A Denmark His Excellency Dr. Per Stig Moeller
Minister of Foreign Affalrs of Denmark
A Estonia His Excellency Ummas Paet
Minister of Forelgn Affairs of the Republic of Estonia
A EV His Excellency Dr. Javiar Solana
European Council High Representative
A EU Her Excellency Benita Ferrero-Waidner
Commissioner for Foreign Relations and Nelghbourhood Policy of the European Commission
A Finland His Excellency Alexander Stubb

Minister of Foreign Affalrs and Nordic Cooperatlon of the Republic of Finland

{ DATE\@ "M/d/yyyy" }{ TIME \@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

A AAInmatanas
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France

His-Excellency-Bermard-Keuchnér
Minister-of-Forelgn-and European-Affairs-of the-French-Republic

Sub request: Jacques Audidert, Political Director

Germany

His Excellency Reinhard Silberberg
Deputy Federal Minister for Foreign Affairs of the Federal Republic of Germany

Greece

Her-Excellency-Bora-Bakoyannis
Minister-of Foreign-Affalrs-of-the-Hellenic-Republie

Sub request:

Head of Delegation

H.E. Anastassis Mitsialis
Permanent Representative

Hungary

His Excellency Dr, Péter Bélazs
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Hungary .

Iceland

His Excellency Ossur Skarphedinsson
Minister of Foreign Affairs and and Industry of the Republic of Iceland

Ireland

His Excellency Michedl Martin, T.D.
Minister for Foreign Affairs of Ireland

Sub request: TBD

Italy

His Excellency Franco Frattini
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Italian Republic

Latvia

His Excellency Maris Rieksting
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Latvia

Lithuania

His Excellency Vygaudas Usackas
Minister of Forelgn Affalrs of the Republic of Lithuania

Luxembourg

His Excellency Jean Asselbom

Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of Foreign Affairs and Immigration of the Grand Duchy of

Luxembourg

Macedonia

H.E. Slobodan Tasovski
Permanent Representative of Macedonia
to the United Nations

Malta

The Honorable Tonio Borg
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Malta

NATO

H.E. Anders Fogh Rasmussen
Secretary General of the North Atlantic Treaty Organizat|on

Netherlands

His Excellency Maxime Verhagen
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

Norway

His Excellency Jonas Gahr Store
Minister of Foreign Affairs of Norway

Poland

H.E. Grazyna Bernatowicz
Deputy Minister of Forelgn Affairs of the Republic of Poland

Portugal

His Excellency Luis Amado
Minister of State and of Foreign Affalrs of Portugal

{ DATE\@ "M/d/yyyy" }{ TIME \@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

LIA ANRINAINNAA
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A Romania His Excellency Cristian Diaconescu
‘| Minister of Foreign Affairs of Romania

A Slovak His Excellency Miroslav Lajddk
Republic Minister of Forelgn Affairs of the Slovak Republic
A Slovenia His Excellency Samuel Zbogar

Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Slovenia

A Spain His Excellency Miguel Angel Moratinos
: Minister of Foreign Affairs of Spain

A Sweden His Excellency Carl Bildt
Minister of Foreign Affairs of Sweden

A Switzerland H.E. Michellne Calmy-Rey
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Swiss Confederation

A Turkey His Excellency Ahmet Davutogiu
Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey
A United The Right Honorable David Miliband, M.P.

Kingdom Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs

{ DATE\@ "M/d/yyyy" }{ TIME \@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }
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Transatlantic Dinner
Tuesday, Septemer 22, 2009 - 7:00pm [RELEASE IN PART 351

Waldorf Astoria Hotel — Empire Room
SUGGESTED SEATING

{ DATE\@ "Wrdlyyyy" TIME \@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

A NAINA IDNA 5
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{ DATE \@ "M/d/yyyy" }-{ TIME \@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

' HA Na/N1120165
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From: Katie Dowd | o

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 7:09:51 PM

To: Huma Abedin IEI-E\:;E'ABSGE IN
ccC: ' cheryl.mill ’AbedinH@state.gov '

Subject: Re: Voioeji

Calling

On Mon, Sep 21, 2009 at 7:08 PM, Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com> wrote:

|

----- Original Message -----

From: Katie Dowd{ |
\ To: cheryl.mills <che[yl.millg

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedlln

Sent; Mon Sep 21 12:39:35 2009

Subject; Re: Voices

’_Katie... callme asan.

Any updates to this? We would have to get the voiceover done tomorrow to lock it in. We can
again work from location but we are so close on a great video but we really need a great voice to
make this go far.

——

On Sun, Sep 20, 2009 at 2:54 PM, <chewlm|IIE wrote:

Can you try clooney

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Abedin, Huma"
Date: Sun, 20 Sep 2009 14:49:01 -0400
To: <cheryl.mills| | <katie.w.dow

Subject: Re: Voices

-

Adding huma for the heart of your request
Request has already been made to matt damon. Waiting to hear back. N
| told katie his passion is water, and he wasn't inclined to change his schedule for food
security in kenya with us so I'm not very corifident but have tried. | didn't know about others, only
other | have contact with is clooney.

From: cheryl.mill keheryl.milly |
To: Kati¢ Dowd | B
Cc: Huma Abedin- personal email <huma@clintonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma

UA naINd N4
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hY

Sent: Sun Sep 20 13:28:21 2009
Subject: Re: Voices

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: Katie Dowd
Date: Sun, 20 Sep 2008 11:56:12 -0400
To: cheryl.mills
Subject: Voices

Cheryl

Richard and | have been discussing voices again in the last hour and if we could secure
someone with a recognizable voice, this would really help push this. We could then work on
subtitling this and making it available for people around the world -regardless of their native
language.

Would any of these be possibile to secure? Again, Richard could do this for anyone almost
anywhere where they are located but the key is to bg able to schedule this before Tuesday.

Here is the list:

1. Matt Damon

2. George Clooney
3. Morgan Freeman
4. Kiefer Sutheriand

Here is a draft write up if this helps - not sure if it does:
The State Department is producing a short video to educate audiences about the criticial
* issue of food securty, hunger, and poverty. President Obama, Secretary Clinton and the entire
Administration have made reducing hunger and poverty globally a main focus of their term, We
are seeking a way to engage audiences worldwide on this issue and to help educate them about
the crisis at hand and more importantly to convey that this is a problem, together we can solve

The video is educational, thought provoking, and emotional | would like to ask that you lend
your voice to this issue by helping to narrate this short film. In three minutes we are seeking to
grab audiences attention-and convey the impact this will have on children and families for
generations to come if we do not do something soon to fix it. Your voice and your narration would
be instrumental in driving this point home. ,

Together we can reduce poverty and hunger, and we can help feed the world by investing in
agriculture and working to counteract climate change. We can |ift economic statuses and reduce
violence because we can make a difference and make change. ‘

Your help by adding your voice, can help ensure audiences around.the world hear our
message and hear our call. :

We would only.need moments of your time and your impact have a ripple effect.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972691 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Katie Dowd | |

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 8:10:39 PM B

To: Huma Abedin - RELEASE IN
CcC: cheryl. mnll{ i AbedinH

Subject: Re: Voices [—l . FARTBS

Thanks - tet me know what | can do to help.

On Sep 21, 2009, at 8:06 PM, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote:

> At this point, I'm waiting to hear from them. Will let you know.
>

> cemms Original Messaue menen

> From: Katie Dowd { ) B
> To: Huma Abe [ —
> Cc: cheryl.mills <chery|.mi1|§:|:

> AbedinH@state.gov <AbedinH@state.gov>
> Sent: Mon Sep 21 19:54:56 2009
> Subject; Re: Voices
>
> Huma, working water in - do you think we can get a yes? We will
> mention a shortage of water in script and | think it works well with
> the theme overall - it is a critical part of food security.
>
> For location - if we need to we can get a crew to him but ideally and
> without costing us anything he could dip into a room set up and
> record. |f we send a crew - we have to pay and we dont have budget
> for. We would work with his people to keep this as simple as possible
> for him obviously.
>
> Let me know what you think and if we are ok to go and schedule. This
> would big for us.
>
> On Sep 21, 2009, at 7:08 PM, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
> wrote: ) .
>
>> Katie, call me asap
>>
>>
>> --—- Original Messaqe -~---
>> From: Katie Dowd 1.
>> To: cheryl.mills kcheryl. mnllsL
>> Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
>> Sent' Mon Sep 21 12:39:35 2009
>> Subject: Re: Voices
>>
>> Any updates to this? We would have to get the voiceover done.
>> tomorrow to fock it in. We can again work from location but we are
>> s0 close on a great video but we really need a great vaice to make
>> this go far,
>>
>> —
>> On Sun, Sep 20, 2009 at 2:54 PM, <cheryl.mill{ b wrote:
>
>>
>> Can you try clooney
>>
>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
>>
>>
">
>> From: "Abedin, Huma"

1

LA NAINAIINAE
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>> Date: Sun, 20 Sep 2009 14:49:01 -0400

>> To: <cheryl.milld — }: <katiewdowd |

>> Subject: Re: Voices

>>

>>

>>  Adding huma for the heart of your request

>> Request has already been made to matt damon, Waiting to hear back.
>> | told katie his passion is water, and he wasn't inclined 1o

>> change his schedule for food security in kenya with us so I'm not

>> very confident but have tried. | didn’t know about others, only

>> other | have contact with is clooney.

>

>>

>> S T——

>> From: cheryl.mills| i <cheryl.mill }

>> To: Katie Dowd { '
>> Cc: Huma Abedin- personal email <huma@clintonemail.com>; Abedin,
>> Huma

>> Sent: Sun Sep 20 13:28:21 2009

>> Subject: Re: Voices

>>

>>

>>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>>

>>

>>

>> From:; Katie Dowd

>> Date: Sun, 20 Sep 2009 11:56:12 -0400

>> To: cheryl.mills
>> Subject: Voices
>>

>>

>> Cheryl

>>

>> Richard and | have been discussing voices again in the fast hour

s> and if we could secure someone with a recognizable voice, this would
>> really help push this. We could then work on subtitling this and

>> making it available for people around the world -regardless of their
>> native language. '

>>

>> Would any of these be possibile to secure? Again, Richard could

>> do Lhis for anyone almost anywhere where they are located but the
>> key is to be able to schedule this before Tuesday.

>>

>> Here is the list:

>> 1. Matt Damon

>> 2, George Clooney

>> 3. Morgan Freeman

>> 4, Kiefer Sutherland

>> .

>> Here Is a draft write up if this helps - not sure if it does:

>> The State Department is producing a short video 1o educate

>> audiences about the criticial issue of food securty, hunger, and

>> poverty. President Obama, Secretary Clinton and the entire

>> Administration have made reducing hunger and poverty globally a main
> focus ‘of their term. We are seeking a way to engage audiences

>> worldwide on this issue and to help educate them about the crisis al
>> hand and more importantly to convey that this is a problem, together
>> we can solve

>>

>> The video is educational, thought provoking, and emotional. |

>> would like to ask that you lend your voice to this issue by helping

>> 1o narrate this short film. In three minutes we are seeking to grab

ANRINATANRA
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>> audiences attention and convey the impact this will have on children
>> and families for generations to come if we do not do something soon
>> 1o fix it. Your voice and your namation would be instrumental in

>> driving this point home.

>>

>> Together we can reduce poverty and hunger, and we can help feed
>> the world by investing in agriculture and working to counteract

>> climate change. We can lift economic statuses and reduce violence
>> because we can make a difference and make change.

>>

"

>> the world hear our message and hear our call.

>> !

>> We would only need moments of your time and your impact have a
>> ripple effect. '

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Your help by adding your voice, can help ensure audiences around

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Statebi@useiNmIF2045:66882a, boc No. C05972694 Date: 04/11/2017
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October 2, 2009 | ‘ ‘
Rooney (x7-7203,L - ) B6

_ CONCEPT PAPER - !
ADDRESS TO THE STORMONT ASSEMBLY RELEASE IN PART
BELFAST, NORTHERN IRELAND B5,B6
OCTOBER 12, 2009 _ -

" Audicnce: Members of the Northern Ireland legislature
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Final Gift Selection and Photo Book: Leader Gifts [RELEASE IN FULY]

On the occasion of The Secretary’s trip to Zurich, "London, Dublm Belfast, Moscow, and Kazan:
October 9 - October 14, 2009

Zurich ‘ o

Gift Recipients: No Leader Gifts (please refer to spreadsheet)

Final Gift: Contingency Items (please refer to spreadsheet)

London

Gift Recipient: Gordon Brown, *
Prime Minister of the Umted Kingdom of Great Britain and Northem
Ireland .

Final Gift: Vintage Amencan Cufﬂmks in Custom Valet BOX

. Gift Recipient. David Miliband, Secretary.of State for Forelgn and Commonwealth

Affairs

Final Gift: Limited edition book, “American Cities” .

Gift Recipient: *: Shaun Woodward

Final Gift Sterling Silver Secretary of State Cufflinks with gold seal

' ' HA 098/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05973025 Date: 04/11/2017
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Dublin
Gift Recipient Mary McAleese, President of Ireland '
Final Gift: - Dale Chihuly glass bowl in shades of green (¥his picture does not do 1t justice)
Gift Recipient: Brian Cowen, Prime Minister of Ireland - '
Final Gift: Steuben glass miniature eagle
\
Gift Recipient - Michael Martin, Minister of Foreign Affairs of Ireland
Final Gift: Sterling Silver Secretary of State Cufflinks with gold seal
II .
Belfast
Gift Recipient Peter Robinson, First Minister .
Final Gift: - °  Sterling Silver Secretary of State Cufflinks with gold seal '
{
i 2|Page . .

b
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7

Gift Recipient Martin McGuiness, deputy First Minister
Final Gift: Sterling Silver Secretary of State Cufflinks with gold seal

5

Gift Recipient Naomi Long, Lord Mayor
Final Gift: Tiffany and Co. Crystal Globe with signature on bottom

Moscow
. Gift Recipient Dmitry Medvedev; President of the Russian Federation
Final Gift: i Rare Ansel Adams Photography Book; signed by the author
,
f
. 3|Page
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Moscow .
Gift Recipient. Sergey Lavrov, Minister for Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation
Final Gift. " Ink drawing on board of Walt Whitman’s birthplace home (Huntington,
NY) by Vernon Howe Bailey (1874- 1953.) Vernon Howe Bailey was a
well known and respected artist of the early Twentieth Century who
studied at both the Pennsylvania Museum School and the Pennsylvania
Academy of Fine Arts and whose abilities were recognized through
painting, printmaking, and illustration.
It is signed and dated by the artist in ink and presented in a museum
quality frame. '
P é h;
s '*:“ s ;,' ey
.0, -3 g
;ug‘\-' . 1 »é%:}é‘:.
e ,{‘ g o
Kazan . ‘
Gift Recipient No Leader Gifts (please refer to spreadsheet)
Final Gift. Please refer 10 spreadsheet
N
4|Page
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From: kkhan | L B6
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2009 12:28:46 PM ' RELEASE IN PART |
To: HAbedin@hillaryclinton.com; Huma_abedin@clinton.senate.gov B6 ,
Subject: Fwd: May 9 event in New York City with Pakistani Foreign Minister

FYI

——-Original Message-----

.From: Chaudhary, Shamila N <ChaudharySN@state gov>

To: Chaudhary, Shamila N <ChaudharySN@state. gov> :

Sent: Tue, May 5, 2009 7:37 pm ; ;
Subject: FW: May 9 event in New York City with Paklstanl Foreign Minister '

Colleagues,

I've received your contact information from various colleagues and friends of mine. | am working on a
project related to the Pakistani American community for Ambassador Holbrooke and Secretary
Clinton, and am seeking your participation in an upcoming event.

During a recent conversation Secretary Clinton had with Pakistani Foreign Minister Qureshi, she
pushed the Pakistani Government to reach out to its diaspora community in the United States and
encourage it to create a Pakistani American Foundation, based on the model of the American Irish
Foundation (now known as the Ireland Funds). The idea is that this Foundation would be a not-for- -
profit philanthropic organization not involved in lobbying or policy promotion.

The Pakistani Government has followed up on this idea and is hosting a “brainstorming session”, led

by Qureshi, in New York on May 9 at 3pm at the Roosevelt Hot el. | am attaching the invitation that

the Pakistani Government has sent out to Pakistani American community members, based on lists

compiled by its consulates/Embassy. The Pakistani Government is hosting and organizing the event,

but the US government plans to send a strong delegation to represent our views. | will be

participating along with Ambassador Nick Platt (head of del), Ambassador Frank Wisner, and

Congresswoman Sheila Jackson Lee. Others are to be confirmed — Ambassador Anne Patterson i
and Congressmen Burton.

| am reaching out to you to ask if you are interested in participating in this event, if you haven't

already been invited. | understand it is short notice. If you are interested, please contact me and | ;
am happy to pass your name on to the Pakistani Government. We would like a diversity of

representation from the community and the current list begs for more.

Some have asked why the Government is involved in this effort — my answer is that they are
responding directly to an idea the Secretary passed to them. In my conversations with Qureshi's
office, all indications show that they plan to have the Pakistani American community take the lead on
this effort — the way the meeting goes on Saturday, of course, will depend on if this actually becomes
areality. Your participation is ¢ rucial towards meeting this end. [If you cannot join, please give me a
call either way to share your ideas — our work on this Foundation idea is just beginning. _

Many thanks,

LA NAINAINNA ‘

UNCLASSIFIED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973470 Date: 04/11/2017
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Shamila N. Chaudhary

‘Shamila N. Chaudhary ‘
The Secretary of State's Policy Planning Staff
South and Central Asia

U.S. Department of State

202.647.3267 Phone

202.647.0844 Fax

ChaudharySN@state.gov

=0A

Attached Message

From: Chaudhary, Shamila N <ChaudharySN@state gov>
To: Chaudhary, Shamila N <ChaudharySN@state.gov>
Subject: Meeting with the Foreign Minister of Pakistan
Date: Mon, 4 May 2009 18:57:30 -0400

————eee- Forwarded message ---—--—-- _.

From: nasir ali khan| |

Date: Tue, 28 Apr 2009 18:53:22 +0500

Subject: Meeting with the Foreign Minister of Pakistan,
To: nasiralikhan

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to you on behalf of the Foreign Minister of Pakistan.

1

In the Foreign Minister’s regular interaction with the Secretary of State, Ms. Hillary Rodham
Clinton and Mr. Richard Holbrooke, it was suggested that an organization which could promote the
interests of Pakistan in the US is the need of the hour. The new administration in the US is very keen
to help.Pakistan to overcome the present state of crisis. There are many influential, powerful and
resourceful Americans of Pakistani origin in the US who are passionate about helping their country.
We need a powerful lobby which has access to both Congress and the State Department. Such an
organization is envisaged as being non partisan and its members would not be expected to promote
the government, any particular political party or individual. The ir sole interest would be in promoting
Pakistan. It would also be institutionalized in a way that it continued to exist despite changes in
government ‘The group may be envisaged on the mode! of the lrlsh-Amerlcan Foundatlon for
instance. -

All these issues will be discussed in a brainstorming session that the Foreign Minister intends to
hold in New York City on Saturday, May 9, 2009 at 3pm. The venue for the meeting is the Roosevelt
hotel.

You are invited to kindly attend this meeting and engage with the Foreign Minister and senior
officials of the US State Department in this regard. | realize that this may be short notice but this will

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973470 Date: 04/11/2017
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be an ongoing process and the initial meeting needs to take place as early as possible, considering
the gravity of the situation. Kindly confirm your participation as soon as possible.

My very best regards,

Nasir Ali Khan

Ambassador-at-Large
- Email:l

Telephone: ++92 51 82055570
Cell| _| :

, :
' HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973470 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov= I ]RELE ASEINP AR_TE}

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 5 50 PM. — _
To: humamabgding
Subject: Fw. For S from SE Mitchell

From: Reed, Julia G

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Sent; Thu Oct 15 17:20:28 2009
Subject: For S from SE Mitchell

Hello Jake and Huma,
sen Mitchell mentioned the news story below in his conversation with the Secretary today but he was not sure if she had
seen it. Mara asked that | send it to you to pass on to her.

Thank you,
Julia Reed

Ma’arlv (p. 5) by Amit Cohen et al. — A Palestinian press agency claims that the surprising decision by
palestinian Authority officials to postpone the discussion of the Goldstone report In the UN Human Rights
Council is the result of an Israeli threat. According to a report by Shihab, the Palestinian Authority refused .
|srael’s demand that it withdraw its support for the harsh report, which Israel considered one-sided. Following
this, |sraeli figures showed the PA a series of tapes in which Palestinian Authority officials could be heard urging
|srael to continue the operation in Gaza. Israel threatened to reveal the material to media outlets as well as to
the UN and this, in turn, resulted in the Palestinian retreat. It was further claimed that the Palestinians were
shown footage showing a meeting between Abu Mazen, Defense Minister Ehud Barak and then foreign minister
Tzippi Livni. In the course of the meeting, according to the report, Abu Mazen attempted to convince Barak to
continue the operation. Barak appeared hesitant whereas Abu Mazen was enthusiastic. In addition, 3 telephone
conversation recording between Abed Al-Rahim, secretary general of the Palestinian Authority and director of
Gen. Gabi Ashkenazi’s bureau was presented. The Palestinian senior official can be heard saying that now is the
time to bring ground forces into the Jabalya and Shati refugee camps. “The fall of these two camps will bring
about the fall of the Hamas regime in Gaza, and will cause them to wave a white flag,” says Abed Al-Rahim.
According to the report, Dov Weissglas told Abed Al-Rahim that such a move could result in the deaths of
thousands of civilians. “They all voted for Hamas,” says Abed Al-Rahim, “they chose their fate, not us.” Following
Hamas’s allegations against him, Abu Mazen ordered the establishment of an investigative committee to
examine the cause for the postponement of the discussion of the Goldstone report, which sparked a furor and
much criticism in the Palestinian street. Officially, Israel argues that Abu Mazen withdrew his request for the
discussion as a resuit of Netanyahu making it clear that such a move would greatly harm the peace process.
Moreover, Israel prefers to keep quiet since it has no desire to harm Abu Mazen any more than he has already
been harmed and thus play into Hamas's hands. “Abu Mazen did the correct thing on his part,” says a political
source. “Had he insisted on pushing through the proposal, he would have badly harmed the peace process.” In
addition, the Palestinian Authority has attempted over the last year to establish an additional cellular network in
the West Bank—Wataniya, to be directed by Abu Mazen’s son. “The IDF had opposed the new cellular network,
claiming that this would clash with its frequencies, and it was proposed to the Palestinians the minimum '
frequehcy allocation, which the Palestinians did not accept,” explained a senior security source. “It would be
fairly correct to state that it was hinted to Palestinian senior officials that if they would withdraw their
endorsement of the Goldstone report, they would get helpin promoting their interests to form a second cellutar
network in the West Bank.” '

A A -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F.2015-06322 Doc No. C05973510 Date: 04/11/2017
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udicial Watch, |

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 7:28:48 PM ‘ ' _

To: H [RELEASE IN PART B6|
Subject: Re: I'm finally leaving the WH and on way home

Wow!

I'm meeting back up with the pakistani group now. Will give you report later...
1 o ~_ land then office.
Briefing book will be there in 30 min. ) B6

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Oct 20 18:54:01 2009

Subject: I'm finally leaving the WH and on way home

Anything to report?

A NOINAINNAAE

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973707 Date 04/11/2017
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From: . Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN FULL]|
Sent: 1 Tuesday, October 20, 2009 8:47:32 PM

To: H :

Subject: " Re: I'mfinally teaving the WH and on way home

Ok, so no turkey at all?
Also, non-pro speech will be faxed to house in 10 min hopefully.

----= Original Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Oct 20 19:38:09 2009

Subject: Re: I'm finally leaving the WH and on way home

Tell Phil we never got to it.

----- Origina!l Message -----

From: Huma Abedin .

To:H

Sent: Tue Oct 20 19:29:17 2009

Subject: Re: I'm finally leaving the WH and on way home

Mitchell would love to talk tonite or tomorrow am.
And phil would love to get turkey readout but can wait till tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

From: H ;

To: Huma Abedin ) '

Sent: Tue Oct 20 18:54:01 2009 ’ 7 4
Subject; I'm finally leaving the WH and on way home

Anything to report?

- HA 09/01/70158
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973711 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: ' Reines, Philippe | [reinesp@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:26:09 PM ’

To: Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Manley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L; Jiloty, Lauren C; Huma
Abedin ,

CcC: Adler, Caroline E - ©  |RELEASE IN PART

Subject: Water InEquity B7(E)

Attachments: 100.Jpg; 150.jpg

Attached are two photos, taken only hours ago. The first, in the hallway outside the D(S)\ T

The second, right outside thei— j

i, " HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973712 Date: 04/11/2017
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RELEASE IN FULL]

HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973713 Date: 04/11/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StateGaseNedfi )R8 A, Rac No- C05973714 Date: 04/11/2017

C.

RELEASE IN |
FULL
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[RELEASE IN PART B7(E) .

From: Coleman, Claire L [ColemanéL@state.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:40:21 PM

To: Reines, Philippe I; Hanley, Monica R; Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Jiloty, Lauren C; Huma Abedin
ccC: Adler, Caroline E : . -

Subject: RE: Water InEquity

I'm checking with POEMS about that!

From: Reines, Philippe | ,

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:34 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R: Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Coleman, Claire L; Jiloty, Lauren C; 'Huma
Abedin' - _

Cc: Adler, Caroline E

Subject: RE: Water InEquity

Personal berry

Though according to Caroline, B7(E)

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:33 PM : ,

To: Reines, Philippe I; Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Coleman, Claire L; Jiloty, Lauren C; 'Huma
Abedin'

Cc: Adler, Caroline E

Subject: RE: Water InEquity

Im confused & how do you have a camera on your phone?

From: Reines, Philippe |

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:26 PM

To: Laszczych, Joanne, Toiv, Nora F; Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L; Jiloty, Lauren C; 'Huma
Abedin’ : )

Cc: Adler, Caroline E

Subject: Water InEquity

Attached are two photos, taken only hours ago. The first, in the hallway outside the D(S)

‘ : HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973723 Date: 04/11/2017
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The second, right outside the{ _ " _ _ _ - B7(E)

AAINA InARAE

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973723 Dali.e‘? 04/11/2017
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From: Reines, Philippe | [reinesp@state.gov] [RELEASE IN PART B7(E)
Sent: . Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:47:25 PM
To: Coleman, Claire L; Hanley. Monica R; Laszczych, Joanne Toiv, Nora F; Jlloty Lauren C; Huma
Abedin
CcC: Adler, Caroline E
Subject: RE: Water InEquity !
Yep

From: Coleman, Claire L

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:47 PM

To: Reines, Philippe I; Hanley, 'Monica R; Laszczych Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Jiloty, Lauren C; ‘Huma
Abedin'

Cc: Adler, Caroline E i

Subject: RE: Water InEquity

| checked with POEMS. | | ] . BY(E)

/

From: Reines, Philippe |

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:34 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R, Laszczych Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Coleman, Claire L; Jiloty, Lauren C; '‘Huma
Abedin'

Cc: Adler, Caroline E

Subject: RE: Water InEquity :

Personal berry

Though according to Caroline

- From: Hanley, Monica R
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:33 PM
To: Reines, Philippe |; Laszczych Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Coleman Claire L; Jiloty, Lauren C; 'Huma
Abedin' . ,
Cc: Adler, Caroline E : '
Subject: RE: Water InEquity !

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973725 Date: 04/11/2017



. Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973725 Date: 04/11/2017

im confused & how do you have a camera on your phone?

From: Reines,'Phiiippe |

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:26 PM '
To: Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Hanley, Monica R; Coleman, Claire L; Jiloty, Lauren C; 'Huma
Abedin' , , ;
Cc:.Adler, Caroline E

Subject: Water InEquity

Attached are two photos, taken only hours ago. The first, in the hallway outside the D(S)[ 1

The second, right outside theJl_

: : HA 09/01/7018
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973725 Date: 04/11/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depart

H [HDR22@climdnemaii,com]

From:

Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2009 2;57:27 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: still no call

I'm still waiting to hear from Zebar}i. Do they know I'm trying?

HA 09/01/72015

6322 Doc No. 05973927 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> [RELEASE IN PART Bé|

Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2009 5:57 PM

To: humamabedi d— B —|

Subject: FW' manifests

Attach: 10-27-09 man (SCA-NEA) Oct 27-Nov 3, 2009.docx B6
N

From: Hunter, Theresa M '
Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2009 5:55 PM
To: Lukens, Lewis A; Abedin, Huma
Subject: RE: manifests

Huma,

Attached is the current draft manifest that | am working with. Two notes: this does not include PJ Crowley or Pradeep
Ramamurthy; and Amb Patterson has a DS agent security detail that needs to accompany her to/from the day stop.
Happy to answer any questions you may have. .

From: Lukens, Lewis A

Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2009 5:37 PM
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Wohlers, Paul; Hunter, Theresa M
Subject: Re: manifests

Theresa, could you please send most up to date to Huma? Thanks.

From: Abedin, Huma

To: Lukens, Lewis A :
Cc: Wohlers, Paul; Hunter, Theresa M
Sent: Sun Oct 25 17:33:22 2009
Subject: RE: Selva

Do you have final manifests for all the legs that you can send me?

From: Lukens, Lewis A

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 2:03 PM
TJo: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Wohlers, Paul; Hunter, Theresa M
Subject: RE: Selva

He knows. Not sure we can ask him to fly ahead — we should just take him. Shawn will be OK.

From: Abedin, Huma '

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2009 2:01 PM
To: Lukens, Lewis A

Cc: Wohlers, Paul; Hunter, Theresa M
Subject: RE: Selva

Ok | feel bad about shawn

No chance selva would meet us on ground? .
They are no saying that meetings should be plus 3 or 4 which would mean he may not be in bilat
So long as he knows that

HA nQ/n1/2018§
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973928 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Lukens, Lewis A

Sent: Thursday, October 22 2009 1: 59 PM
To: Abedin, Huma -

Cc: Wohlers, Paul; Hunter, Theresa M
Subject: Selva

Wants to participate, Will dep;art from there commercially on the 31%%.
Shawn Baxter should proceed commercially to the first stop. We'll have one reserved seat at the table.
Lewis Lukens

Deputy Executive Secretary and Executive Director
Executive Secretariat, US Department of State '

' HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973928 Date: 04/11/2017
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{ DATE \@."MM/dd/yyyy" };{ TIME V@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

Mission 15942 / Tail 90003

RN h W

11
12.
13,

14

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,

25

27.
28,

30.
3L
32,
33
34.
35
36.
37.
38
39.
40.
41.
42,

Sent Request:

Plane Manifest *

AAFB - Shannon, Ireland (refuel)
October 27, 2009
PAX Capacity: 42

THE SECRETARY

ABEDIN, Huma M.
ADLER, Caroline E
ANDREWS, Wyatt G.
BURNS, Robert W.
DEYOQUNG, Karen J.
DOUGHERTY, Jill M.
GHATTAS, Kim R.
HILL, Ryan D.
HOGGARD, Steven E.

HOLBROOKE, Richard C:

JAMISON, Dennis F,
JOHNSTON, Jeffrey E.

KLEIN, Joseph A.

LAKSHMANAN, Indira R,

LANDLER, Mark A.
LUKENS, Lewis A.
MITCHELL, Andrea
NARAIN, Paul R.

NORTHAM, Jackie L.
QUINN, Andrew S.
REINES, Philippe L.
RESERVED 1
ROONEY, Megan E.
|ROSEN, Laura K.
'SCHMIDT, Christophe |
SELVA. Paul J :

SOLOMON, Jonathan A.
SULLIVAN, Jacob J.
TAYLOR, Brooks A.

WARNER, Margaret W,
WOHLERS, Paul D,
WOLFSON, Charles M.

|RELEASE IN PART
B7(C),B6

- 8

PA

CBS

AP

Wash Post -
CNN

BBC

Natl Geo
Natl Geo
SRAP
DSS S
CBS B7(C)
CBS B6
DSS

Time
Bloomberg
NY Times
S/ES-EX
NBC
S/ES-S

DSS

NPR
Reuters

PA
RESERVED
S/P SPEECH
Politico .
DSS

AFP

JCS

DSS

DSS

WwS§J

S

MED

DSS

PBS .

S/ES

CBS

HA 09/01/70158

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No.

Obtained vjg FO,

{ DATE\@ oMM/idd/yyyy" hi{ TIME \@ "h:mm:ss um/pm" }

Mission 15942 / Tall 90003

VRN PRWN

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
.2]”.
22.
23
24,
25.

26

27,

28

29.
30.
31
32,
33.
34.
35.

36

37.
38,
39.
40.
41.
42,

Sent Request:

Plane Manifest
Shannon, Ireland ~ Islamabad, Pakistan
October 28, 2009
PAX Capacity: 42

THE SECRETARY

ABEDIN, Huma M.
ADLER, Caroline E.
ANDREWS, Wyatt G.
BURNS, Robert W.
DEYOUNG, KarenJ.
DOUGHERTY, Jilt M.
GHATTAS, KimR.
HILL, Ryan D.
HOGGARD, Steven E.
HOLBROOKE, Richard C.

JAMISON, Dennis F.
JOHNSTON, Jeffrey E.
KLEIN, Joseph A.
LAKSHMANAN, Indira R.
LANDLER, Mark A
LUKENS, Lewis A.
MITCHELL, Andrea

NARAIN, PaulR.
[ |

NORTHAM, Jackie L.
QUINN, Andrew S.
REINES, Philippe L.
RESERVED 1

ROONEY, Megan E.
ROSEN, LauaK.
]
SCHMIDT, Christophe
SELVA,Paul). W
SOLOMON, Jonathan A.
SULLIVAN, Jacob J.
TAYLOR, Brooks A,

|

WARNER, Margaret W,
WOHLERS, Paul D.
WOLFSON, Charles M.

Adds in Shannan:

ey

Draps in Shannon:

A By Seeh DR No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

S

PA

CBS

AP .

Wash Post :

CNN .
BBC

Natl Geo

Natl Geo

SRAP |
DSS B7(C).'
CBS B6
CBS

DSS

Time

Bloomberg

NY Times . \
S/ES-EX

NBC

S/ES-S

DSS

NPR

Reuters

PA

RESERVED

S/P SPEECH

Politico

DSS

AFP

ICS

DSS

DSS

WwSJ

S

MED

DSS

PBS

S/ES

CBS

HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No.

Obtained via FOI

{ DATE \@ "MM/Ad/yyyy" }h{ TIME\@ “h:mm:ss am/pm" }

Mission 15942 / Tall 90003

R LR

10.
11.
12.
R 13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.

26

27.
28.
29.

30

3L
32.
33.
34,
38.
36.
37.
38
39.
40,
41,

42

Sent Request:
. PATTERSON DS DETAIL

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 D

"

Plane Manife/st

Islamabad, Pakistan — Lahore, Pakistan (Day Stop)

October 29, 2009
PAX Capacity: 42

THE SECRETARY

ABEDIN, Huma M.
ADLER, Caroline E.
ANDREWS, Wyatt G.
BURNS, Robert W.
DEYOUNG, Karen J.
DOUGHERTY, Jill M.
GHATTAS, Kim R.

HILL, Ryan D.
HOGGARD, Steven E.
HOLBROOI K_E,_Rihard C.

JAMISON, Dennis F.
‘J_OHNST_ON. Jeffrev E.
KLEIN, Joseph A~
LAKSHMANAN, Indira R.
LANDLER, Mark A
LUKENS, Lewis A,
MITCHELL, Andrea
NORTHAM, Jackic L.
PATTERSON, Anne W.
QUINN, ‘Andrew S.
REINES, Philippe I.
RESERVED 1
ROONEY, Megan E.
ROSEN,LauraK.
]
SCHMIDT, Christophe .
SCIUTTO. JamesE ‘

SOLOMON, Jonathan A.
SULLIVAN, Jacob J.
TAYLOR, Brooks A. —
WARNER, Margarct W.
WOLFSON, Charles M.
YEHL, Ashley C.

Drops in Islamabod:
NARAIN, Puul R. (S/ES-S)

WOHLERS, Paul D. (S/ES)
SELVA, Paul J. (JCS)

S

PA

CBS

AP
Wash Post
CNN
BBC
Natl Geo
Natl Geo
SRAP
DSS
CBS
CBS
DSS
Time

> Bloomberg

NY Times
S/ES-EX
NBC
DSS
NPR
Amb-Pak
Reuters
PA
RESERVED
S/P SPEECH
Politico
DSS
AFP
ABC
DSS
DSS
wS§J
S
MED
DSS

© PBS
CBS
PA

Adds in Islamabad:
PATTERSON, Anne W. (Amb-Puk)
SCIUTTO, James E, (ABC)

' YEHL. Ashley C. (PA)

B B YEEN e No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

B7(C)
B6

HA 08/01/7015

oc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Statelalioéa KO AFRROMBQE6R2, Boc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

{ DATE\@ "MM/dd/yyyy" };{ TIME\@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

Mission 15942/ Tall 90003

VENALAWN

10.
11. .
12.
13.
14.
15.
16:

17

18.
19.

20
2]

22,
23.
24,
25.

26

27.
28.
29.
30:
31
32.
33.
© 34,
35,
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.

Seat Request:

PATTERSON DS DETAIL

Plane Ménifest

_ Lahore, Pakistan — Islamabad, Pakistan

October 29, 2009

PAX Capacity: 42. .

THE SECRETARY

ABEDIN, Huma M.
ADLER, Caroline E.
ANDREWS, Wyatt G.
BURNS, Robert W.
DEYOUNG, Karen J.

. DOUGHERTY, Jill M.

GHATTAS, Kim R.
HILL, RyanD .
HOGGARD, Steven E.
HOLBROOKE, Richard jC
|

JAMISON, Dennis F.
JOHNSTON, Jeffrey E

KLEIN, Joseph A,
LAKSHMANAN, Indira R.
LANDLER, Mark A.
LUKENS, Lewis A,
MERRILL, Nicholas S.
MITCHELL. Andrea

NORTHAM, Jackie L,
PATTERSON, Anne W.
QUINN, Andrew S.
REINES, Philippe I.
ROONEY, Megan E.

"SCHMIDT, Christophe
SCIUTTO, James E.

SOLOMON, Jonathan A.
SULLIVAN, Jacob J.
TAYLOR, Brooks A,

WARNER, Margarct W.
WOLFSON, Charles M.
YEHL, Ashley C.

Drops in Lahore:
RESERVED 1

Adds in Lahore:

S

PA

CBS

AP
Wash Post,
CNN
BBC
Natl Geo
Natl Geo
SRAP
DSS

.CBS

CBS

DSS

Time
Bloombcerg
NY Times
S/ES-EX
PA

NBC

DSS

NPR
Amb-Pak
Reuters
PA

S/P SPEECH
Politico
DSS

AFP

ABC

DSS

DSS

WSJ

S

MED
DSS

PBS

CBS

PA

MERRILL. Nicholus S. (PA)

HA n0Q/n41/2n18

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departnient of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

B7(C)
B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StatgfraseVefis2Q4R-P032% Roc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

-

{ DﬁTE@"MM;dd; it ). )
Misslon 15942 / Tail 31:&{3 K{ TIME\@ "h:mm:sy am/pm® }

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-

Obtained via FOIA téy

{ DATE \@ "MM/dd/yyyy" }i{ TIME\@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

Mission 15942 / Tall 90003

©ENAYLE BN

10.

11

12.
13.
14.
135.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21
22.

23
24

25,
26.
27.
28,
29,
30,
31,
32,
33,
34,
35,
36.
37.
38,
39,
40,
a1.
42,

Seul Reguest:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.

Judicial WV
015-063

Plane Manifest

Islamabad, Pakistan - Kabul, Afghanistan (Day Stop)

October 31, 2009
PAX Capacity: 42

THE SECRETARY

ABEDIN, Huma M.
ADLER, Caroline E.
ANDREWS, Wyatt G.
BAXTER, G. Shawn
BURNS, Robert W.
DEYOQUNG, KarenJ.
DOUGHERTY, Jill M.
GHATTAS, Kim R.
HILL, Ryan D. .
HOGGARD, Steven E.
FL&BR_O.QKE_&;lhard C.

JAMISON, Dennis F.

|
KLEIN, Joseph A.
LAKSHMANAN, Indira R.
LANDLER, Mark A.
LUKENS, Lewis A.
MERRILL, Nicholas S.
MITCHELL, Andrea
lNARARiLPLﬂR-_ -
NORTHAM, Jackie L.
QUINN, Andrew S.
REINES, Philippe L.
"RESERVED 1
ROONEY, Megan E.
,Bﬁli._mu_ra K

]

|

SOLOMON, Jonathan A.

SCHMIDT, Christophe

SULLIVAN. Jacob 1 ol

WARNER. Margaret W.
WOHLERS, Paul D.
WOLFSON, Charles M.
YEHL, Ashley C..

Drops In Islumubad:

PATTERSON, Anne W. (Amb-Pak)

SCIUTTO, James E. (ABC)
TAYLOR, Brooks A. (MED)
LUCAS, Laura D, (S/ES-S)

Adds in Ishamubudi
BAXTER, G. Shawn (S/ES-S)

3

Iehdne. No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

S

PA

CBS
S/ES-S
AP

Wash Post
CNN
BBC

Natl Geo
Natl Geo
SRAP
DSS

CBS

CBS

DSS
Time
Bloomberg'
NY Times
S/ES-EX
PA

NBC
S/ES-S
DSS

‘NPR

Reuters

PA
RESERVED
S/P SPEECH
Politico

DSS

AFP

DSS

DSS

wSsJ

S

DSS

PBS

S/ES

CBS

PA

NARAIN, Paul R. (S/ES-S)

RESERVED 1

WOHLERS, Puul D. (S/ES)

B7(C)
B6

-HA 09/01/2015

C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State*t45s&' N

{ DATE\@ "MM/dd/yyyy" }i{ TIME \@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

Misston 15942 / Tail 90003

31

34.
3s.
36.
37.
33
39.
40.
41.
42

Seat Request:

l

Plane Manifest '
Kabul, Afghanistan — Incirlik, Turkey (refuel)
October 31, 2009 )
PAX Capacity: 42

THE SECRETARY

" ABEDIN, Huma M.

ADLER, Caroline E.
ANDREWS, Wyatt G,
BAXTER, G. Shawn
BURNS, Robert W.
DEYOUNG, Karen J.
DOUGHERTY, Jill M.
GHATTAS, Kim R.

HILL, Ryan D.

HOGGARD, Steven E.

JAMISON, Dennis F,

Q
(o)

APHTEDBESES 'Boc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

|._l OHNSTON, Jeffrey E.

KLEIN, Joseph A.
LAKSHMANAN, Indira R.
LANDLER, Mark A
LUKENS, Lewis A.
MERRILL, Nicholas S.. |
MITCHELL, Andrea
NARAIN, Paul R.

NORTHAM, Jackie L.
QUINN, Andrew S.
REINES, Philippe 1.

RESERVED 1

ROONEY. Megan E

SCHMIDT, Christophe

SOLOMON, Jonathan A.
SULLIVAN, Jacob J.

WARNER, Margaret W.
WOHLERS, Paul D.
WOLFSON, Charles M.
YEHL, Ashley C.

Drops in Kabul:

HOLBROOKE, Richard C. (SRAP)

S

PA

CBS
S/ES-S
AP

Wash Post
CNN
BBC

Natl Geo
Natl Geo
DSS

CBS

CBS

DSS

Time
Blooinberg
NY Times
S/ES-EX
PA

NBC
S/ES-S
DSS

NPR
Reuters
PA
RESERVED
S/P SPEECH
Politico
DSS

AFP

DSS

DSS

WSJ

S

DSS

PBS

S/ES

CBS

PA

Adds in Kabul:

B7(C)
B6

HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State &

btai

EaseNo Pt 50685 |

{ DATE \@ "MM/dd/yyyy" };{ TIME @ "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

Mission 15942/ Taill 90003

—

CPNAL R LN

10.
It
12.

13

14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20

21

22,

23.

T4,

" 25.
26.

27.

-~ 28.

29

31

32.
33.
34.
35.

36

37.
38.
39.

41.
42.

Sent Requesi:

/

Plane Manifest

Incirlik, Turkey - Marrakech, Morocco

October 31, 2009
PAX Capacity: 42

THE SECRETARY

ABEDIN, Huma M.
ADLER, Caroline E.
ANDREWS, Wyatt G.
BAXTER, G. Shawn
BURNS, Robert W,
DEYOUNG, Karen J.
DOUGHERTY, Jill M,
GHATTAS, Kim R
HILL, Ryan D.
HOGGARD, Steven E.

JAMISON, Dennis F.
JOHNSTON, Jeffrey E.

KLEIN, Joseph A.
LAKSHMANAN, Indira R.
LANDLER, Mark A
LUKENS, Lews A.

MERRILL, Ni

cholas S.

MITCHELL, Andrca

NARAIN. Pau

I_R..g\_'

NORTHAM, Jackie L.
QUINN, Andrew S.

REINES, Phili
RESERVED 1

ppe 1.

ROONEY, Megan E,
ROSEN LauraK

SCHMIDT, Christophe

SOLOMON, Jonathan A
SULLIVAN, Jacob J

WARNER, Margaret W,
WOHLERS, Paul D.
WOLFSON, Charles M.
YEHL, Ashley C.

Drops in Incirlik:

Adds in Incliriil:

S

PA

CBS
S/ES-S
AP
Wash Post
CNN
BBC
Natl Geo
Natl Geo
DSS
CBS
CBS

. DSS

Time
Bloomberg
NY Times
S/ES-EX
PA

NBC

. S/ES-S .

DSS

NPR

Reuters

PA
RESERVED
S/P SPEECH
Politico

DSS

AFP

DSS

DSS

WwSJ

S \

DSS

PBS

S/ES

CBS

PA

oc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

HA 09/01/7015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

B7(C):
B6



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

{ DATE \@ "MM/dd/yyyy" }i{ TIME Y& "h:mm:ss am/pm" }

Misston 15942/ Tall 20003

e

02 NoW B D

10.
11
12.
13.
14,
15.

17.
18.

19

20.
2L
< 22,
23.

25.
26.

27

28.
29.
30.
3L
32,
33.
34.
35,
36.
37.
38.
39,
40,

42.

Seat Request:

’*

Plane Manifest
Marrakech, Morocco —~ AAFB
November 3, 2009
PAX Capacity: 42
THE SECRETARY )
ABEDIN, Huma M. S
ADLER, Caroline E. PA
ANDREWS, Wyatt G. _ CBS
BAXTER, G. Shawn S/ES-S
BURNS, Robert W. AP
DEYOUNG, Karen J. Wash Post
DOUGHERTY, Jill M. - CNN,
FELTMAN, Jeffrey D. NEA
GHATTAS, Kim R. BBC
HILL, Ryan D. Natl Geo
HOGGARD, Steven E. Natl Geo
. S - DSS
JAMISON, Dennis F, CBS
JOHNSTON, Jeffrey E. CBS
1 DSS
KLEIN, Joseph A, Time
LAKSHMANAN, Indira R. Bloomberg
LANDLER, Mark A. NY Times
LUKENS, Lewis A. S/ES-EX
MERRILL, ngholas S. PA
MITCHELL, Andrea NBC
ARAIN, Paul R. S/ES-S
| DSS
NORTHAM, Jackie L. NPR
NSC REPRESENTATIVE . NSC
QUINN, Andrew S. Rcuters
REINES, Philippe . PA
RESERVED 1| . RESERVED
ROONEY, Megan E. S/P SPEECH
ROSEN, Laura K. 5 Politico
| - DSS
SCHMIDT, Christophe AFP
DSS
DSS
SOLOMON, Jonathan A. WwSJ
SULLIVAN. Jacob J. S
] DSS
WARNER, Margaret W. PBS
WOHLERS, Paul D S/ES
WOLFSON, Charles M CBS
YEHL, Ashiey C. PA
Drops in Marrakech: Adds In Marpakech:

FELTMAN, Jeffrey D. (NEA)

H™ 09/0417047

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

B7(C)
B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stateb@ase N0 R-3016:06822) Bec No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017

{ DATE\@ "MM/dd/yyyy" }i( TIME\@ "hsmmss
Misslon 18942 / Tall 90003 e V@ "himmiss am/pm" }

NSC REP (NSC)

UNCLASSIFIED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973929 Date: 04/11/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depaftment of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

[RELEASE IN PART B5|

GIFT OPTIONS: Trip of the Secretary to Pakistan and Morocco:
October 27-N9vember 3, 2009 -

kistan PM; Makhd

HA 09/n1/90158

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

BS



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2

King of Morocco A

015-06322 Doc No. C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

)

-

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F

HA 09/01/2015
-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

BS



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-0632

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-0632

2 Doc No. C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

HA 09/01/2015
2 Doc No. C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

B5



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNC\LASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

Princess él_'__hﬁaroccn: ‘

Children;:

’ : HA 09/01/2015
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

Prime Minister: Abbas El-Fass "

C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc

HA 09/01/201%
No. C05973973 Date: 04/11/2017

BS

BS



I Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, |nc.
_ UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-063 % Boc No. C05976470 Date: 04/11/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2009 9:36 PM B5,B6

To: . humamabedin B6
Subject: Print Fw: for S on plane

Attach: An Alternative Path to Success in Afghanistan 092309amscom (2).doc

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D . i
Sent: Thu Dec 03 13:34:30 2009 '

Subject: for S on plane

| of course have no way of knowing what position you finally took on the Af-Pak strategy, but after the POTUS speech |
was struck by the similarities b/w the strategy adopted and the red-team memo we sent you a couple of months back,
which | reattach here. It’s just a few pages long; | thought you might want to look at it again now because it has a couple

very concrete suggestions re | | B5
[ _ fthat might helpful at this stage of the game. AM :

‘ HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06976470 Date: 04/11/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976471 Date: 04/11/2017

SENSITLVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED RELEASE IN PART
BS
An Alternative Path to Success in Afghanistan -
] B5
HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05976471 Date: 04/11/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S8. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05976471 Date: 04/11/2017

- HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976471 Date: 04/11/2017

BS



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED/ U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976471 Date: 04/11/2017

1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976471 Da

HA 09/01/2015
te: 04/11/2017

BS



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976471 Date: 04/11/2017

Exit Strategy: Containment and Afghan Ownership

BS

' HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976471 Date: 04/11/2017



. Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
C059765047IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976504 Date: 04/14/2017

From: Doug Band[ |
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 8:37:06 PM —
To: Hurna Abedin \RELEASE IN

Subject: Re: /- PARTB6 |

Told him
But you know the deal

Our people...nuuutitissss

—--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Sent: Wed Nov 25 20:35:37 2009
Subject: Re:

{ told him yesterday we won't have that ill december. ,
We haven't decided| Merkelwill[ 5o will be easer for her
to schedule,| )

—-- Original Message -—--

From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent Wed Nov 25 20:33:23 2009
Subject: Re:

He needs a date to give merkel ..

-—--- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Sent; Wed Nov 25 20:33:01 2009
Subject: Re:

Ok. What's the issue?

—-- Original Message -—--

From: Doug Band

To: Huma. Abedin

Sont: Wed Nov 25 20:20:03 2009

Subject: -

Need discuss karlheinz

: . HA09/01/2016
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976504 Date: 04/14/2017

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stateb@ese/NEOR8018:06822,, Dec No. C05976505 Date: 04/11/2017

From: Christine Haber| _ B6!

Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2009 5:08:00 AM ;

To: Huma Abedin; AbedinH@state.gov —— |

Subject: Baden-Baden RELEASE IN PART |
: B6

Hi Huma, } '

Just talked to the office of Merkel. London, January 28th Afghanistan conference is official and
confirmed and is also published by the media. ,

As soon as you have further information about it please let us know. Merkel has already reserved the
evening before, January 27th, for HRC. ' -

Karlheinz

media control GmbH & Co KG

media control'GmbH & Co KG, Augustaplatz 8, 76530 Baden-Baden, Registergericht: Amtsgericht
Mannheim, HRA 201407

persoenlich haftender Gesellschafter : Connex Consulting Gesellschaft far Vermittlung von Medien-
Kontakten mbH : .
Registergericht : Amtsgericht Mannheim, HRB 201184, Geschaeftsfuehrer: Karlheinz Koegel, Ulrike
Altig . :

7

=+ Legal Disclaimer *** , :

Diese E-Mail enthaelt vertrauliche und/oder rechtlich geschuetzte Informationen. Wenn Sie nicht der
richtige Adressat sind oder diese E-Mail irrtuemlich erhalten haben, informieren Sie bitte sofort den
Absender und loeschen Sie diese Mail. Das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die unbefugte Weitergabe
_dieser Mail und der darin enthaltenen Informationen sind nicht gestattet.

This e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-
mail. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly
forbidden.
¢

. HA 09/01/2015 !
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976505 Date: 04/11/2017 |
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] e
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 11:46:05 AM . [RELEASE IN
To: H T TTR
Subject: Funes call confirmed between 12:15 and 12:30. Ops wilt connect.

HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 05976520 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] & |
Sent: Saturday, November 28, 2009 12:38:30 PM ’EE:;?ABSGE Ly ’
To: H, — —
ccC: ‘OFIoref

Subject: Calls confirmed

Per your direction, calls have been confirmed for peru, argentine, uruguay in that order starting at 12:45. Ops will call your
berry directly.

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976532 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: ' Abcdin. Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov> ‘TELE ASE INP ARH

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 5:42 PM B6

To: humamabedi

Suhject: Print Fw: Room decor and lists _
Attach: Trustees Dinner Name Only xls

-—— Original Message —--
From: Carolyn Peachey {_ -] P
To Marshall, Capricia ", Abedin, Huma, Jones, Natalie R, Maggie-KC L

Cce Rubm, AliM .

Sent: Sun Nov 29 22 47:07 2009

Subject; RE; Room decor and lists

]

Hi, and amazing how fast you can get sqmewhere in this town at night, since everyone goes to bed so early.

So, 1 am attaching the most current List of those 1nvited You will see thal we are over our allowed capacity should everyone from whom we have nol
heard yetaceept So, we will need to address this 4t some point. Generally speaking there are a lew regrets to come [ would guess ..simply hecutise
1t does happen, even when someone 1s expected to come, Also, please note the smal] a's are assumptions on our part because of who the person 1s.

Then, I realize from the subject of your email that you were inquiring about the décor L1z Stevens handles this, and she has chosen a purple
bengaline cloth, and the floral arrangement which I believe Natalie saw, is comprised of anemones and hydrangea, [couldn't go to the walkthrough,

<o I have not seen the floral arrangement yet, Tam well-acquainted with the flonst however, and she does beautiful work.

S0, let's plan to talk tomorrow  Best, Carolyn !
= Original Message----- :
From Marshall, Capricia P [mailto;Marshal|CP@state gov]
Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2009 9:53 PM ’
To. Carolyn Peachey; Abedin, Huma; Jones, Natahe R

Cc: Rubm, A M

Subject Room decor and hists

Deur cArolyn - ’
Wondered when we can see what the plan is tor the room and see a list? Can we talk tomorrow?
Thanks -hope you had a great turkey day!

Capricia

‘HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976566 Date: 04/1 1/2017
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' . RELEASE IN
From: Abedin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov> PART B6

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 11 28 PM

To: humamuhu.lilﬂ :I

Subject: Fw: SASC Testimony

Attach: SASC Af-Pak Rollout Testimony - TT5 - 2009 11 30.docx

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

To: Tillemann, Tomicah S; Crowley, Phillp J; Jones, Paul W; Nasr, S Vall R; Rubin, Barnett R; McKean, Margaret B; Misko, Sean A; Turk, David M; Singh,
Vikram J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Feldman, Daniel F; Chollet, Derek H; Verma, Richard R; Mills, Cheryl D; Toiv, Nora F; Slaughter, Anne-Mare; Blake, Robert
0; Silson, John M; McClure, Kimberly M; Cloud, Dawid 5; Campbell, Piper; Kurtz-Phelan, Daniel; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Simon, Jessica L; Hartley, Brent R; Ensher, Henry S; Muscatine, Lissa; OBrlen, Morgan J; Silson, John H

Sent: Mon Nov 30 23:05:16 2009

Subject: RE: SASC Testimony

Folks,

We found out this evening that the Secretary’s SASC testimony will be about twice as long as originally thought. I've
attached a new, unabridged draft. | expect we'll make some further revisions to the structure, but the substance should
be relatively firm from here on out. Again, please submit any edits by 10 AM tomorrow.

Thanks,
Tomicah

Tomiczh Tilemann, Ph.D.
Speechwriter to the Sceretary

Policy Planning Staff .
‘Department of Statc

S/P Mamn: 202.647.2372 | Durect: 202.647 9842 | Blackberq):‘_ - __l(urgent calls only)
Fax: 202.647.0844 | Room 7311 | 2201 C Street NW | Washington, DC 20520

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 5:16 PM

To: Crowley, Philip J; Jones, Paul W; Nasr, S vali R; Rubin, Barnett R; McKean, Margaret B; Misko, Sean A; Turk, David
M: Singh, Vikram J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Feldman, Daniel F; Chollet, Derek H; Verma, Richard R; Mills, Cheryl D; Toiv, Nora,
F; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Blake, Robert O; Silson, John H; McClure, Kimberly M; Cloud, David S

Cc: Simon, Jessica L; Hartley, Brent R; Ensher, Henry S: Muscatine, Lissa; OBrien, Morgan J; Silson, John H

Subject: SASC Testimony

Folks,

Thanks for all your good input on the Secretary’s Af-Pak testimony. .I've attached the latest draft. Please send me any
further edits by 10 AM tomorrow.

Thanks,
Tomicah

' HA NQIN1/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05976576 Date: 04/11/2017
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Tomicah Tillemann, Ph.D.
Speechwnter

Policy Planning Staff
Department of State

$/P Mamn. 202.647.2372 | Direct: 202.647.9842 | Blackberry“.l kurgenl calls only) ’ B
Fax: 202.647.0844 | Room 7311 | 2201 C Street NW | Washington, DC 20520 ' :

U,

- ‘ - HA 09/01/2016
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05976576 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <Abedint@state.gov> PFLE ASE IN
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 11:55 AM ’ PART B6

To: humamabedin i —

Subject: Print Fw. 12/28/09 Unclass Item for S -

Attach: SudanNote Final Dec 23 docx

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpeclalAssistants ,
Sent: Mon Dec 28 11:53:55 2009 \
Subject: 12/28/09 Unclass Item for S - 6

Note from S/P on Sudan.

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05982770 Date: 04/11/2017
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[RELEASE IN PART B6|

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 10:32;12 AM

To: 'KHKBAD ] i : B6
Subject: Re: merkel

Karl heinz - we are working on setting a date .

Can your office send the letter of invitation to us today or tomorrow so we can share with everyone else in the state
department and can start confirming. '

You can email it to me at abedinh@state.gov

ok?

----- Original Messageg -----

From: KHKBAD ]
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tue Nov 17 10:42:31 2009
Subject: merkel

Hi Huma, today | had lunch with the media assistent to Angela Merkel, Eva Christiansen. She told me, that chancellor
Merkel is happy to receive the media prize and s really looking forward to meeting with Hillary.

She wants me to ask you when HRC will be in Europe the next time. Maybe in Davos? Merkel will be in Davos on January
30/31. Would there be any chance to schedule Friday, January 29th in your plans?

For your own use and organization here is the direct and informal contact to Eva Christiansen..media-assistent of
chancellor merkel..in the office of the chancellor berlin

office email:| |

mobile] |

phone office;] |

.Yours, Karlheinz

' : HA NaIN1I2045
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05982771 Date: 04/11/2017
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200924051 Rev. 1

RELEASE IN PART
|B5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED December 23, 2009

NOTE FOR THE SECRETARY

FROM.: S/P — Anne-Marie Slaughter

o——
(64}

SUBJECT: Sudﬂ

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

| HA 09/01/2016
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05982774 Date: 04/11/2017
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Approved: Anne-Marie Slaughter - -

Drafted:  S/P —Elliot Repko, ext. 7-4704

i*

s _ HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05982774 Date: 04/11/2017
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

khkbad_ |

Monday, December28 2009 4 38.57 PM

Huma Abedin
Fwd: no dinner in london on 27th

no dinner in london on 27th

RELEASE IN PART
-1

HA 09/01/2015

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015 06322 Doc No. C05982810 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: KHKBAD

Sent: ‘Monday, December 28 2009 4:18:26 PM

To: AbedinH@state.gov RELEASE IN PART
Subject: no dinner in london on 27th ' B6 o

hi.huma, merkel's office said today, there is no profound knowledge of a head of states dinner on 27th..they are
con5|der|ng breakfast on 28th in the morning before starl of the conference..in this case the 27th evening would fit
perfect..

'

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05982813 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 10:11:17 AM [RELEASE IN PART B¢
To: Christine Haber :

Subject: RE: Antwort: Re: Media Prize

this is great

can you please email me final version to ‘abedinH@state.gov

From: Christine Haber [office| |
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 9:33 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Cc: abedinh@state.gov

Subject: Antwort: Re: Media Prize

Hi Huma,

Here is a draft ...please could you have a look at it and tell us if there is anything we
should change?

Yours, Karlheinz

Dear Madam Secretary Clinton,

The "Deutsche Medienpreis" honours outstanding personalities who combine
extraordinary accomplishments, leadership qualities and visionary talents in the public
eye. :

You are already familiar with the award , having yourself been honored with it in 2004
thus joining an illustrious list of former recipients such as Francois Mitterrand , Helmut
Kohl, Kofi Annan, King Juan Carlos of Spain and also Nelson Mandela.

This year the "Deutsche Medlenprens" will be presented to chancellor Angela Merkel
Here is a short excerpt from the jury’s statement :

"Chancellor Merkel countability and reliability to stand up for and
protect basic Human rights, free economic and democratic social
order as well as the historical responsibility of the Germany."

During your speech upon accepting the award in 2004 in the presence of Angela
Merkel, who at the time held very little hope of ever governing Germany,

you emphasised the ever increasing and important role of women in politics and stated
to the audience: " One day | will come back to this stage to see you again as the

/

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05982849 Date: 04/11/2017
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chancellor of Germany".

We made the suggestion to chancellor Merkel that you Madam Secretary would be the
perfect choice to hold the eulogy at the ceremony. Chancellor Merkel enthusiatically
accepted the suggestion and recommended January 26th, 27th and 31st as possible
dates for the ceremony to take place in Baden-Baden.

We would be very grateful if you would be able to agree to chancellor Merkels wish.
The direct contact in the chancellor's office is: Eva Christiansen, media consultant to
chancellor Merkel: - - B
email: | |

media control GmbH & Co KG

media control GmbH & Co KG, Augustaplatz 8, 76530 Baden-Baden, Registergericht: Amtsgericht
Mannheim, HRA 201407

persoenlich haftender Gesellschafter : Connex Consulting Gesellschaft fur Vermittiung von Medien-
Kontakten mbH

Registergericht : Amtsgericht Mannheim, HRB 201184, Geschaeftsfuehrer: Karlheinz Koegel, Ulrike
Altig '

= | ggal Disclaimer *** ; - ‘

Diese E-Mail ist vertraulich. Bitte informieren Sie uns unverzuglich falls Sie nicht der
bestimmungsgemae Empfanger sind. Das unerlaubte Kopieren sowie die unbefugte Weitergabe
dieser Mail und der darin enthaltenen Informationen sind nicht gestattet.

This e-mail is confidential. Please notify us immediately if you are not the intended recipient. Any
unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

: HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05982849 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

‘Sent: 3 b , 2009 9°18:00 AM

Tor. Doug Bond o cor 2000 01- [RELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re:

So am . Ill try to get her to focus today.

—— Orlginal Message ——
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Dec 29 09:17:34 2009
Subject:

Karlheinz....
He's really worried about date

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05983136 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) [RELEASE IN FULL|

Sent: ' Tuesday, December 29, 2009 9:18:47 AM
To: Doug Band .
Subject: . Re:

Plus date merkel can do, are not good dates for us. So its complicated....

-—-- Original Message -—--
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin’

Sent. Tue Dec 29 09:17:34 2009
Subject:

Kariheinz.... .
He's really worried about date

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05983137 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 10:58:43 AM =

To: Huma Abedin RELEASE IN PART |
Subject: Fw: Raj Shah B6 |
Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: H ; ’ :

Sent: Tue Dec 29 10:42:23 2009
Subject: Re: Raj Shah

—--- Original Message —--- S _

From: doug '<doug|
To:H o o ]
Sent: Fri Dec 04 08:01:43 2009 ' ,
Subject: Raj Shah

Mme Secretary.

) hope you've been well and had a nice Thanksgiving. You're getting very positive coverage out of your trip to Brussels.
The new NATO troop commitments will give people more hope and confidence about the strategy. It's a great story to
come right after the speech.

| just wanted to let you know I've pitched in to help Raj Shah with prep and planning for USAID. | worked with him at the
Gates foundation to package and launch their new global development portfolio.

He's a good pick - his youth and enthusiasm will be a breath of fresh air in a pretty stale environment. He's a very
capable manager and a visionary who knows how to get things done.

As you know, for him to be successful in creating change he will need to be seen as having a seat at the table. A main
concem in the development cc{mmunity is USAID's lack of a voice in the larger foreign policy dialogue.

The optics of that are easily accomplished with some visible interaction with you early on, as well as ongoing participation,
in senior-level meetings at Stale and NSC. :

He's got good ideas for policy and personnel moves in the first 100 days, so 1 think he'll get off to a strong starl.
Hope all's well with you.

All the best, Doug
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

HA 09/01/2015
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UNCLASSIFIED

NOTE FOR THE SECRETARY

FROM: S/P — Director Anne-Marie Slaughter
G - Under Secretary Maria Otero,

DRL - Assistant Secretary Michael Posner

Developments and Opportunities on International LGBT Issues
December 23, 2009

SUBJECT.:
DATE:

Overview/ Context

The State Department has demonstrated unprecedented commitment to LGBT

JRELEASE IN PART
Bs

S

human rights over the past year, including supporting a UN General Assembly

statement on the fundamental rights of LGBT citizens in March and decrying

LGBT-directed violence at an OSCE conference in Poland in October, signifying a

dramatic shift from the Bush Administration. |

(

LGBT individuals and groups remain vulnerable around the globe, encountering
pervasive violence, victimization, and discrimination. In Iran, eight teenagers are
currently awaiting execution on sodomy or related charges. Pride marches are -

often met with active government resistance and violence counter-protests

throughout Central and Eastern Europe, particularly in the Balkans, Poland, and

Russia. The Lithuanian Parliament recently overrode a presidential veto and

HA 09/01/2015
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passed legislation that could greatly restrict any public discussion of
homosexuality. Burundi criminalized homosexuality in April and the Rwandan
Parliament is currently debating similar legislation, which is likely to pass.

The Ugandan Parliament is considering a law that would increase penalties for
homosexuality, including hanging, and criminalize the “promotion of :
homosexuality,” targeting LGBT Ugandan citizens and their defenders inside or
outside the country. -Although President Museveni has indicated privately to

~ Assistant Secretary Carson that he may not sign the bill, it is strongly supported by
leaders in both the ruling party, the National Resistance Movement, and the
opposition party, the Forum for Democratic Change. Human rights organizations
in Uganda have extensively documented cases of torture or other ill-treatment
against lesbians and gay men in detention because of their sexual orientation.
Canada and the United Kingdom have spoken out against this proposal and
Sweden is considering cutting $50 million in aid to Uganda. As you noted on
World AIDS Day, legislation of this nature also has the potential to dramatically
impact the Obama Administration’s global health agenda by limiting health
services and stigmatizing vulnerable communities.

Congressional Perspective

There is growing interest on the Hill about the status and rights of the international
LGBT community, Representatives- Baldwin, Polis, Frank, Berman, Ackerman,
Engel, Wexler, Gutierrez, Nadler, Ellison, McGovern, Israel, and Ros-Lehtinen, as
well as Senators Feingold, Wyden, and Gillibrand have all written to the State
Department urging engagement on international LGBT issues. Specifically,
members of Congress expressed concern on the treatment of LGBT Iraqis,

including those seeking refugee status, and the Ugandan Parliament’s “Anti-
Homosexuality” bill. The House of Representatives also included four LGBT-
related provisions'in the State Department Authorization bill. The provisions
instruct the State Department to:

e Create one or more positions in DRL to monitor international LGBT human
rights concerns;

o Work through U.S. embassies to encourage countries to repeal or reform
laws that criminalize homosexuality and address these actions in mission
strategic plans; -

* Substantially improve LGBT reporting in the annual human rights and
international religious freedom reports, with a new requirement to include
transgender concerns, .

HA 09/01/2015
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o Include LGBT issues in human rights training courses for Foreign Service
Officers coupled with an additional one day LGBT human rights course for
officers writing the human rights reports.

In addition, the Appropriations Committee report instructs the State Department to
_include LGBT groups in civil society support programs and in our larger
development assistance priorities.

Next Steps

HA 09/01/2015
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Approved: Anne-Marie Slaughter
Maria Otero
Michael Posner

Drafied: /P — Mira Patel, ext. 7-3964

) HA 09/01/2015
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘ 200923223 Rev. 2
[RELEASE IN PART B3|

The Secretary’s Phone Call for

Israeli Foreign Minister Avigdor Lieberman
Thursday, December 10, 2009

BS

—

Call Notes:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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The Secretary’s Call Sheet for - KSELSGASE IN PART

New York City Mayor Michael Bloombe
Tuesday, January 12, 2009
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Call Notes:
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From: PIR[_ |

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 8:55:36 PM EELEASE WL
To: CDM; Maggie Williams; Nora Toiv )

ccC: Jake Sullivan; Huma Abedin '

Subject: Re: Haiti

And for what it's worth, HRC just strongly agreed and said to make it happen

From:|

Date: Wed, 13 Jan 2010 01:48:59 - -

To: CDM{ |Maggie Williams<_ b: Nora Tojv{
Cc: Jake Siewert| '} Jake Sullivan{ | = =
Subject: Haiti ' -

Nora, if you could make sure Cheryl sees this at some point when she has a moment

Cheryl, this is a unique moment in time for you to be a more public face of the USG and State Department. There are
many options and ways - everything from you standing behind the podium, to doing radio to a conference call, or an email
lo Embassy staff - for you to reinforce what we have discussed over the last year: thal you are playing an important and
substantive role at State, not just an enforcer,

Nora, please bear this (n mind in the coming days, as well as keeping track of color for Lois Roman'o

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05999673 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Sunday, January 17, 2010 5:48:05 PM [RELEASE IN PART BS|
To: Huma Abedin '
Subject: Re: Tomorrow
br he can come to my house since | don't want to ask anyone to come in and want to work at
home, '
~--- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin :
To:H : P

Sent: Sun Jan 17 17:37:40 2010
Subject: Tomorrow

bsked for a 1 on 1 mtg at 11am tomorrow. You want to do that?
Are you working from home otherwise or should | have staff come Into office? -

H a9in1iPn4”
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000156 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ) RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 10:04 PM B6 4]
To: humamabedin| ]

Subject: Print Fw: NWA Bomber & Visa Function Memos

Attach: NWA Bomber & Visa Function Memos.pdf

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J 3
Sent: Mon Jan 11 22:02:37 2010 ;

Subject: FW: NWA Bomber & Visa Function Memos’

This is the second memo she is looking forward — tell her to review attachment which has specific reference to
Lieberman

From: Verma, Richard R

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 7:37 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: Fw: NWA Bomber & Visa Function Memos

And here is the memo.

From: Epping, Jerome N

To: Verma, Richard R

Sent: Mon Jan 11 19:17:31 2010

Subject: NWA Bomber & Visa Function Memos

Attached.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000189 Date: 04/14/2017 5
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ";ﬁ;ﬁ‘\:: IN
Sent: Tuesday, January 19,20107:15 AM -
To: hu:mamabedin| | B6

Subject: Marina prit3 _

Attach: Principals' Essential Haiti Earthquake Data 2010Jan18 1115.docx, Major Developments Report 1-18 1130.docx; 0 I-

18-10 Haiti TPs -- 1130am.docx

From: Fuchs, Michael H

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob) ,

Sent: Mon Jan 18 12:06:47 2010
Subject; latest Haiti documents for §

Huma ~ Attached are the latest background Information documents on Haiti: a one pager on the latest major
developments, a longer doc on essential data and information (evacuees, casualties, assets on the ground, etc.), and
TPs. Let me know if you need anything else.

Michael H. Fuchs

U.S. Department of State
(202) 647-1709.

‘[cell]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000242 Date: 04/11/2017
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

RELEASE IN
Sent: Thursday, Jan;LEry 21, 2010 8:49 AM B6 IPART B5,B6 \
To: humamabedin_ ]
Subject: Ack Fw: Internet Freedom Speech

From: Dowd, Katie W

To: Abedin, Huma; Ross, Alec J; Tillemann, Tomicah S
Cc: Nolan, Sarah E

Sent: Wed Jan 20 20:36:57 2010

Subject: RE: Internet Freedom Speech

Huma -- We are not anticipating any additional RSVPs this evening and have the following VIPs. Can work to update this list in the
AM. Let me know if you have questions.

Senator Richard Lugar

Senator Ted Kaufman

Senator Joe Lieberman

Senator Sam Brownback
Congresswoman Loretta Sanchez

OfNotethougf  [VIP'swho have RSVP'd to the event: Christine Vilsack, Walter Isaacson, nominee to be B5
Chairman of the BBG, Julius Genachowski, Chairman of the Federal Communications Commission

‘Of important note, there is a special group of people who have come from around the world who exemplify Internet Freedom and
are joining us as part of our International Visitor leadership program (IVLP). Would really like to get a joint photo with S if possible. B5

DRAFT Line for Use if needed:

From: Abedin, Huma. -
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 2:04 PM
Yo: Ross, Alec J; Tillemann, Tomicah S

Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Nolan, Sarah E

Subject: RE: Internet Freedom Speech

B5

From: Ross, Alec]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010'12:58 PM

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08000363 Date: 04/12/2017
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To: Tillemann, Tomicah S; Abedin, Huma
Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Nolan, Sarah E
Subject: RE: Internet Freedom Speech

Huma, you know a ton more than | about this. My suggegtej

If added one other, I'd say| |

[ [

' Only others I'd suggest ar% \
| ]

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:47 PM
To: Ross, Alec J; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Dowd, Katie W

Subject: Internet Freedom Speech

Hi Huma,

Per below, when you have a chance, can you and Alec please confer on who we should acknowledge at the internet
freedom speech?

Many than'k;s,
Tomicah

Tomicah Tillemann, Ph.D.
Speechwnter to the Secretary
Policy Planning Staff :
Department of State

$/P Main: 202.647.2372 | Direct: 202.647.9842 | Blackberryl _ I(urgent calls only)
Fax: 202.647.0844 | Room 7311 (/P) | 2201 C Street NW | Washington, DC 20520

From: Muscatine, Lissa .

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:40 PM

To: Nolan, Sarah E; Ross, Alec J; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Cohen, Jared A; Baer, Daniel B
Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Labowitz, Sarah .

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

| would consult with Huma, whg_ttsuallmhglns_ﬁzumjuucknmdgmemsL

From: Nolan, Sarah E

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:31 PM

To: Ross, Alec J; Tilemann, Tomicah S; Cohen, Jared A; Baer, Daniel B
Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Muscatine, Lissa; Labowitz, Sarah .

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Departfnent of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000363 Date: 04/12/2017
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We have not had any RSVPs from the House side to date,

From: Ross, Alec J

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:29 PM

To: Tillemann, Tomicah S; Cohen, Jared A; Baer, Daniel B

Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Muscatine, Lissa; Labowitz, Sarah; Nolan, Sarah E
Subject: RE: Critical tasks

I don't thin ~ [Many Senators have

RSVPd yes. Looping Sarah Nolan on that.

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:26 PM

To: Cohen, Jared A; Ross, Alec J; Baer, Daniel B

Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Muscatine, Lissa; Labowitz, Sarah
Subject: RE: Critical tasks

Folks,

_On this topic. please let me know | I o

Tomicah

Tomicah Tillemann, Ph.D.
Speechwriter to the Secretary
Policy Planning Staff
Department of State

$/P Main: 202.647.2372 | Direct: 202.647.9842 | Blackbetry.| (urgent calls only)
Fax: 202.647.0844 | Room 7311 (S/P) | 2201 C Street NW | Washington, DC 20520

From Zuniga, Rlcardo F

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:22 PM

To: Hall, Suzanne K; Tillemann, Tomicah $; Cohen, Jared A; Ross, Alec J; Baer, Daniel B.
Cc: Dowd Katie W; Grier, Amy R; Muscatine, Lissa; Bond, Margaret H; Dickson, John S
Subject: Re: Critical tasks

Thanks much.I }Thanks for your help on this.

From: Hall, Suzanne K ~

To: Tillemann, Tomicah S; Cohen, Jared A; Ross, Alec J; Baer, Daniel B

Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Grier, Amy R; Muscatine, Lissa; Zuniga, Ricardo F; Bond, Margaret H; Dickson, John S
Sent: Wed Jan 20 12:17:07 2010 '

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

Tomicah:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000363 Date: 04/12/2017
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Hope this helps. + Margy Bond (VEN desk) and Ricardo Z (Cuba desk) if they have any adds.

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

Sent: Wed 1/20/2010 12:07 PM

To: Hall, Suzanne K; Cohen, Jared A; Ross Alec J; Baer, Daniel B
Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Grier, AmyR Muscatine, Lissa

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

Tomicah Tillemann, Ph.D.
Speechwriter to the Secretary
Paolicy Planning Staff
Department of State

$/P Main: 202.647.2372 | Direct: 202.647.9842 | Blackberry] Jusigeat calts only)
Fax: 202.647.0844 | Room 7311 (S/P) | 2201 C Street NW | Washington, DC 20520

From: Hall, Suzanne K

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 12:03 PM L
To: Cohen, Jared A; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Ross, Alec J; Baer, Daniel B
Cc: Dowd, Katie W; Grier, Amy R

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

WHA/PDA & MEX sign off ol

HA nain1/2048
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From: Cohen, Jared A

Sent: Wed 1/20/2010 11:16 AM

To: Hall, Suzanne K; Tillemann, Tomicah S: Ross, Alec J; Baer, Daniel B
Cc: Dowd, Katie W .

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

Great idea

From: Hall, Suzanne K ,

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 11:14 AM

To: Cohen, Jared A; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Ross, Alec J; Baer, Daniel B
Cc: Dowd, Katie W

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

From: Cohen, Jared A

Sent: Wed 1/20/2010 11:12 AM

To: Hall, Suzanne K; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Ross, Alec J; Baer, Daniel B
Cc: Dowd, Katie W

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

Ok, will you get us a good|_ -

From: Hall, Suzanne K

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Cohen, Jared A; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Ross, Alec J; Baer, Daniel B
Cc: Dowd, Katie W

Subject: RE: Critical tasks

Tomicah -- will get you something promptly.

From: Cohen, Jared A
Sent: Wed 1/20/2010 11:06 AM
Yo: Tillemann, Tomicah S; Ross, Alec 1; Baer, Daniel B

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000363 Date: 04/12/2017
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Cc: Hall, Suzanne K; Dowd, Katie W
Subject: RE: Critical tasks

Suzanne,

BS

From: Tillemann, Tomicah S

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 10:53 AM
To: Ross, Alec J; Cohen, Jared A; Baer, Daniel B
Subject: Critical tasks

Gents,

Can you please try to get me the following:

B5

Many thanks,
Tomicah

Toricah Tillemann, Ph.D.
Speechwriter to the Secretary
Policy Planning Staff
Department of State

S/P Main: 202.647.2372 | Direct: 202.647.9842 | Blackbetrﬁ_ _kurgtnt calls only) B6
Fax: 202.647.0844 | Room 7311 (S/P) | 2201 C Street NW | Washsagton, DC 20520 '

H " neind I"nl1 -
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000363 Date: 04/12/2017



Obtained via FOIA b
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@cﬁntonemail.com] ’

Sent: Monday, February 08, 201 0_11_:2A03_AJM B7(C)
To: [ —

Subject: . Re: What time will u get fo whitehaven? B6
‘Wow. Ok.

—-- Original Messag@ ==~ ——

From: - |

To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Mon Feb 08 11:20:31 2010
Subject; Re: What time will u get to whitehaven?

3418439 ¢ No. C06000432 Date: 04/12/2017

RELEASE IN PART
B7(C)B6 |

GPS says 1:15pm arrival. That doesn't take into account any adverse road conditions we may face in DC or if we take

another bathroom break. We're making good time though.

—--- Original Message -----

Fro|m:_l-lu_m_a Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Tol— =

Sent: Mon Feb 08 11:03:32 2010

Subject: What time will u get to whitehaven?

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in response to
any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law
enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be
further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep,

,use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000432
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From: || B7(C)
Sent: ‘Monday, February 08, 2070 1:32:32 PM ; . . B6
To: Huma Abedin . )

Subject: Re: R you back?

RELEASE IN PART
B7(C),B6

Almost. We're at Mass. Ave. and 17th so that's about §.minutes out. The roads are BAD.

—-- Original Message ----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma lintonemail.com>
To:

Sent: Mon Feb 08 13:28:29 2010

Subject: R you back?

All e-mail toffrom this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be
taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may
contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure
limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the
permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose,
or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. -

: H* nemndmne~
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C06000445 Date: 04/12/2017
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" From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slate.gov> B6 I

‘Sent: Monday, February 8, 2010 3:07 PM Yo RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedi \g.ﬂ_

Subject: Marina print2

Attach: 20100203 S Call Sheet for Westervelle v2.0.docx

-

From: Jones, Stuart
To: S Special Assistant; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Macmanus, Joseph E
Ce: Gordon, Philip H; McEldowney, Nancy E

Sent: Mon Feb 08 14:56:43 2010

Subject: FW: Updated Westerwelle Call Sheet

Jake et al., here is an updated call sheet for Ger FM Westerwelle. This includes new Inforr_natioq[

<<20100203 S Call Sheet for Westervelle ﬂ.o.docx5>

: g H™ N In4/2n4~
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000462 Date: 04/12/2017
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 12:16:42 AM ELEASE IN FULL
To: "ValmoroLJ@state.gov [&— ;l
Subject:

cant believe how bad it is here ;
i couldnt dig my car out of snow or even get it out of herel
getting a ride home with usss

HA na/inN1/2018
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06000531 Date: 04/12/2017
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From: H<HDR22@clintoner-nail.com> ' IRELEASE IN
. FULL

Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2010 8:54 PM
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Gordon brown wants to talk tomorrow morning. Can u do when we land in dc?

Yes. Let's set up.

----- Original Message «----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sun Jan 31 19:45:16 2010 .

Subject: Gordon brown wariis to talk tomorrow momning. Can u do when we land in dc?

' HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001586 Date: 04/11/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001591 Date: 04/11/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] ' Yoy ——

Sent:. Sunday, January 31, 2010 10:11:32PM | [RELEASE IN FULL
To: H

Subject: Re: Gordon brown wants to talk tomorow morning. Can u do when we land in dc?

Confirmed the 8am window but will go back and tell them u can do earller.

—- Original Message —--

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Jan 31 22:09:57 2010

Subject: Re; Gordon brown wants to talk tomorrow moming. Can u do when we land in dc?

| can also do even earfier. | will be up at 5 and can make anytime afier that work, Just et me know.

—-- Qriginal Message -—-

From: Huma Abedin ~

To: H L

Sent: Sun Jan 31 19:45:16 2010

Subject: Gordon brown wants to talk tomorrow morning. Can u do when we land In dc?

11 g ame
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08001602 Date: 04/11/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ‘@ ASE'TPAR—T ‘
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2010 5:47 AM B5,B6

To: hunmmabudmL . =
Subject: Print Fw: Feingold may raise  lomorrow with 8

s s ammrem s 4 sesse e B Ty A PR g eecr - e e e S SR S ot SILE e LR o e bl N bt s | pAh SR g he el n

. From: Verma, Rlchand R
To: Abedin, Huma '
Sent: Tue Feb 02 00:02:51 2010

Subject: FW: Feingold may rai tomorrow with S
7 AgaIn, JUSTWantea ner o KNow 111 CASE FEMgoTa TAISes L. 7 J
Thx,

From: Vaden, Andrew )

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 2: 30 PM

To: Turk, David M

Cc: Rodriguez, Miguel E; Rooney, Matthew M; Lang, Alan; Hatcher, Stuart M; Trejo, Maria; Verma, Richard R
Subject: Felngold may :aisel_ Fomomaw with $ '
Importance: High =

Dave,

Got a call from Evan on SSCl re: l He implied Felngold may ralse the lack of a timely briefing with S tomorrow {at the budget breakfast,
| belleve). He said having a firm date for the briefing would help avoid thaj._l

Andrew

===

Andrew Vaden

Special Assistant

Bureau of Legislative Affalrs
Department of State

Office: 202-647-2642

Moblle: _

19 aandInA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001602 Date: 04/11/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State- Case N, FX2t60855 'Boc No. C06001812 Date: 04/12/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] =

Sent: : Thursday, February 04, 2010 8:52:03 PM IRELEASE IN FULL|
To: . H

Subject: Re: Conyers update -

Just talked to dan. He did give both copies to cheryl. But in the Jatest call sheet folder | left u tonite the fax Is attz;ched as
well.

—--- Original Message -----
From:.Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent; Thu Feb 04 20:00:57 2010
Subject: Conyers update

| just spoke to rich verma. .

Apparently conyers called both-you and raj. Raj spoke with him at 6:15 tonite and they had a goed conversation. Raj
explained that the team that accompanied him to the hill was not a good representation of the diversity at usaid. Conyers
was reported to be satisfied with the call and happy when they hung up. Raj also logged a call into barbara lee as head of
CDC. ’ ~

: . HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001812 Date: 04/12/2017



UNGLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stats “E4s4 N8 Pt 5188552 o No. C06001885 Date: 04/12/2017

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] RELEASE |

Sent: Sunday, February 07, 2010 5:23'06 PM !R LEASE IN FULT'J
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

But as you know, i've always been worried about the Kerry conflict.

—— Original Message —

From; Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Feb 07 17:14:59 2010
" Subject' Re. Tomorraw

He really really wants you to come. He's trying to figure out best way.
1t will work for this trip. Will just get back to you

— Original Message -—-

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Feb 07 17:12:12 2010 N
Subject: Re’ Tomorrow .

What changed Martin's mind? If we don't go because of that, | want him to tell HBJ. And let's see if we can do it all later in month.
What do you think? ' .

—— Original Message ——

From: Huma Abedin R

To: H

Sent; Sun Feb 07 17:10:53 2010

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

No word on trip yet. Martin now worried about the 13th and the kerry element. He's calling me tonite
As for saudi, we won't know till tomorrow,

—- Original Message —
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Feb 07 17:09:15 2010
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Ok. So we'll take the 10. Also, how's the trip shaping up?
——Original Message—

From. Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Sent: Feb 7, 2010 5:07 PM

Was just announced that federal govern ment is closed for tomorrow
Assistant secretaries mtg will be tuesday. And looks like arturos swearing in may have to be moved as well since there will be no
staff in to set up.

—— Original Message ~—
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sun Feb 07 18:53:13 2010
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

What about the 8am?

—— Original Message —

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Feb 07 16:50:59 201 v
Subject: Tomorrow .

Tomorrows Sam shuttle got canceled, Not weather related but due to equipment not being there

So we are on the 10am . :

Also, streets apparently haven't been cleared in dc. So expectation is that tomorrow will ether be a closed federal govt day or one
operating on a "opening delay”. '

B HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06001885 Date: 04/12/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stateaifcase Noaby20di8206322 Hooc No. C06014384 Date: 04/12/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 10:29:40 AM _ RELEASE IN PART
To: H BS
* Subject: Re:
’7 - WJust confirming. B5
----- Original Message -----
From: H

~ To: Huma Abedin ’
Sent; Tue Feb 09 10:29:21 2010
Subject: Re:

| thoughtl_ ’was coming here?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Feb 09 10:27:40 2010
Subject:

" 1 just made it here- and will be in office if you need anything
Trip coming together well. Slight kerry glitch. '
Should we have come here?

!

- HA 09/01/2015 '
- UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014384 Date: 04/12/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StateGasedVei£:20tR:983%4, ROC No. C06014497 Date: 04/12/2017

'From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] -

To: ,
J Subject: Re: Calls
F_ @t4
Ross at 4:45
Rch tbd
Mitchell after 6

—--- Original Message ——
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Feb 09 15:17:19 2010
Subject: Calls

When is Ross call?

1s| _|at4 (postponed from noon)
What about Holbrooke?

And the Mitchell after 67

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case N

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 3:47:17 PM . ' FE_LEA_SAE IN PART |
H . * .

B5

o. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014497 Date: 04/12/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of StafS'4#:¥2(6/Fapo5:08622. Boc No. C06014545 Date: 04/12/2017

{

)

Frorﬁ: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com|

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 12:45:18 PM
To: H . =
Subject: Re: 2 things ' RELEASE IN FULL

P

Yes checking now.

----- Orliginal Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wed Feb 10 12:44:51 2010
Subject: Re: 2 things

Can we find out what the deal was/i_s?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 12:41:26 2010
Subject: RE: 2 things

jones is saying he no longer needs to talk to you

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 11:21 AM ‘

To: Huma Abedin ' :
“Subject: Re: 2 things '

Ok. -

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 11:18:55 2010
Subject: 2 things

- sfrc canceled so no call today
- general jones asking to talk to you within the next 2 hours, he is traveling in the middle east. ops can connect

’
WA naind I')ﬂ45
e.
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stdbetanes N6 204608828 oc No. C06014549 Date: 04/12/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] —
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:18:15 PM RELEASE IN
To: H PARTB6
Subject: RE:

yes i will schedule now

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:16 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Yes at 5:30. Can | do secure call w Dennis Ross at 4:307

—--- Original Message —---

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:15:09 2010
Subject: RE:

ok will call you at the house

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1: 13 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject; Re:

Sure.

—— Qriginal Message —---

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:11:14 2010
Subject:

does that work for you?

r Y XYL Y]

UNCLASSIFIED u.s. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014549 Date: 04/12/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Sta

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@cllntonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:18:59 PM
To: ' H

Subject: RE:

ok will reach out now

From: H :
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:17 PM
To: Huma Abedin

- Subject: Re: o

Also-I'd like to call Michele Obama later today if she can schedule.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H
Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:15:09 2010
Subject; RE:

ok will call you at the house

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 113 PM
To: Huma Abedin .
Subject: Re:

Sure.

-<--= Original Message -----
From:; Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:11:14 2010
Subject:

does that work for you?

/

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No.

Diaingd ainIF bp 0qB-06828, Doc No. _CO6014550 Date: 04/12/2017

[RELEASE IN PART B6)
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Statg.ifec@sg i 5 2Qe0R322.00¢ No. C06014556 Date: 04/12/2017

From: H [HDR22@dlintonemail.com)

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:22:51 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Yes.

----- Original Message ---- RELEASE IN PART
From: Huma Abedin i B6

To: H ,

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:21:53 2010

Subject; RE: ’

i sent 2 documents to house that marina should have given you
they.were copies of what i gave you yesterday before your mitchell call

From: H

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:17 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Also--I'd like to call Michele Obama later today if she can schedule,

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:15:09 2010
Subject: RE:

ok wlll call you at the house

From: H

Sent; Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: ’

Sure,

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:11:14 2010
Subject;

| ] ]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C08014556 Date: 04/12/2017 }



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014562 Date: 04/12/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@¢clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 3:09:13 PM = =
To: b sl RELEASE IN‘

Subject: RE: [PARTB6

michelle obama is free now for a call
white house operator can connect
202-456-1414

From. H

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:30 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Either is fine w me. If | can get out, I'd prefer in person.
)

-—-- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:28:48 2010

Subject: RE:

ok and for potus weekly, you want to do a call tomorrow or ask for a meeting in person?

From: H
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:28 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Re QAS: today at 4 if possible or later tonight.

—-- Qriginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:25:25 2010
Subject: RE:

ok 50 4:30 dennis| tbd michelle obama :
do you want to don conf call with Jake and company for the oas secretary general for today or tomorrow?

From: H :

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:20 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

I'd be happy to.

--- Qriginal Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin

To:H i

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:19:39 2010
Subject: RE:

did jake or anyone ask you about seeing the president of guatemala nexi week?
there is a request in

From: H ’

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:17 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Also--I'd like 1o call Michele Obama later today if she can schedule.

---- Original Message -—--

a
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Huma Abedin

To:H .

Sent: Wed Feb 10 13:15:09 2010
Subject::RE:

ok will call you at the house

From: H .

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re:

Sure.

—-= Original Message -—--

From: Huma-Abedin . S
To: H

Sent' Wed Feb 10 13:11:14 2010

Subject:




Obtained vi ici
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case ] OlAby Loy Waieh. 186, No. C06014594 Date: 04/12/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> s

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 9:46 AM ‘ RELEASE IN PART
Tor e B6 BsBs
Subject: Huma T

w1 | BS

----- Original Message- c—— N
From: Ramamurthy, Pradeep < . 4 B6
To. McDonough, Denis R. ‘i [, Abedin, Huma; DiMartino, Katty, Crowley, Philip J, Mills, Cheryl D, Rencs,

" };Sullivan, Jacob J, Tubbits], Nathan D.
R ——— [, Brimmer, Esther D
Cc: Hussain, Rashad { , Urizar, Jennifer A, { - >

Philippe [; Rhodes, Benjamin J.

Sent: Wed Feb 10 15,48:56 2010 _
Subject RE' Rashad

-—----Original Message----

From. McDonough, Denis R, )

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 10:35 AM

To: 'Abedin, Huma', DiMartino, Kitty, Crowley, Philip J, Mills, Chery! D, Reines, Philippe I, Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Sullivan, Jacob J, Ramamurthy,
Pradeep .

Cc: Hussain, Rashad

Subject: RE. Rashad

R - B5

Excellent thinking, Huma. Thanks for this.

B5

-----Original Message-—-- :

From Abedm, Huma [mailto:AbedinH@slate. gov)

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010°10:26 AM . ' . .

To: DiMartino, Kitty, Crowley, Philip J, Mills, Cheryl D; Reines, Philippe I, Rhodes, Benyamin 1., Sullivan, Jacob J; Ramamurthy, Pradeep;
McDonough, Denis R,

Cc: Hussain, Rashad

Subject: Rashad

Starting one email chain here since many of us have been discussing individually.

As some people know, rashad will be announced by potus as oic envoy in video saturday mught in doha.

Wanlt to make sure: ]

1. Everyone knows that.

2. That there has been some coordination with press teams. Will there be a simultaneous press release that goes out?

3. That there are prepared talking points to share with people, particularly posts in doha and saudi so they know what they can tell people about his
role, Dspecially imp if hrc goes to oic headquarters in jeddah, .

Anything more you guys need from us?

HA NaIN1/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014594 Date: 04/12/2017
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014597 Date: 04/12/2017

THE WHITEHOUSE '

‘EELEASE W‘

Office of the Press Secretary FULL

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE ' February 13, 2010

PRESIDENT OBAMA ANNOUNCES SPECIAL ENVOY TO THE ORGANIZATION OF
THE ISLAMIC CONFERENCE

WASHINGTON - Today, President Obama appointed Rashad Hussain to serve as his Special
Envoy-to the Organization of the Islamic Conference (OIC). Comprised of over 50 member
states, the OIC is the second largest inter- governmental organization in the world. As Special
Envoy to the OIC, Rashad Hussain will deepen and expand the partnerships that the United
States has pursued with Muslims around the world since President Obama's speech in Cairo last
June. - '

President Obama said, “I’m proud to announce today that I am appointing my Special Envoy to
the OIC—Rashad Hussain. As an accomplished lawyer and a close and trusted member of my
White House staff, Rashad has played a key role in developing the partnerships I called for in
Cairo. And as & hafiz of the Qur’an, heisa respected member of the American Muslim
community, and I thank him for carrying forward this important work.”

Rashad Hussain -
Rashad Hussain is presently Deputy Associate Counsel to President Obama. His work at the
White House focuses on national security, new media, and science and technology issues. Mr,
Hussain has also worked with the National Security Staff in pursuing the New Beginning that
President Obama outlined in his June 2009 address in Cairo, Egypt. Mr. Hussain previously
served as a Trial Attorney at the U.S. Department of Justice. Earlier in his career, Mr. Hussain
was a legislative assistant on the Judiciary Committee of the U.S. House of Representatives,
where he focused on national security-related issues. Mr. Hussain received his J.D. from Yale
Law School, where he served as an editor of the Yale Law Journal. Upon graduation, he served
_as a Law Clerk to Damon J. Keith on the U.S. Court of Appeals. Mr. Hussain also earned
Master’s degrees in Public Administration and Arabic and Islamic Studies from Harvard
“University. He completed his undergraduate education at the University of North Carolina at
Chapel Hill.

AAIAL InA4
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014601 Date: 04/12/2017

APPOINTMENT OF U.S. SPECIAL ENVOY
TO THE ORGANIZATION OF THE ISLAMIC CONFERENCE (OIC)

RELEASE IN PART
BS
TALKING POINTS

e . BS

ARIAAIAAA ‘
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014618 Date: 04/12/2017

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> —

Sent: Thursday, February 11,2010 11:19 AM , {RELEASE IN l

To: humamabedir PARTB6 |

Subject: Fw: IMPORTANT TRIP INFO: Staff Memo for SecState Departure on Fri, Feb 12

Attach: }NN?ther NEA Feb 12-16, 2010.docx; 02-12-10 GUEST AND STAFF (NEA).docx; 02-12-10 GUEST AND STAFF press
A).docx

. . aman Ve e s e ar . e T "o n o e o

From: Hunter, Theresa M

To: Hunter, Theresa M; Abedin, Huma; Adler, Caroline E; Baxter, Shawn; Behrens, Nina K; Bennett, Virainia L; Bitner, Steven R: Coleman, Claire L; Feltman,
Jeffrey D; Macmanus, Joseph E; Reines, Philippe I; Rooney, Megan; | }; Sullivan, Jacob J; Yehl,
Ashley C &)

Cc: Lukens, Lewls A; Ketchem, Fredrick J; Hanley, Monica R; Jiloty, Lauren C; Valmoro, Lona J; SES-EX_FO; SES-EX_GS0; Dewan, Linda L; SD_OPSCO;
Benoliel, Alexander M; Camnell, Thomas C; Merrill, Nicholas S; Grigola, Sandra T !NEMF_O}_;_;NI&-}S%J‘FA%IWW-DL; ]

., Sent: Thu Feb 11 10:36:03 2010
Subject: IMPORTANT TRIP INFO: Staff Memo for SecState Departure on Frl, Feb 12

Attached is the guest/staff memo plus weather forecast for travelers on the Secretary’s plane for the trip to NEA on February
12-16, 2010. !

1)

2)

3)

4)

Attached is information on staff vans on Friday, Feb 12. The vans will leave no later than 1:00pm and we strongly
encourage all travelers to take the staff vans, especially if you are not familiar with driving to Andrews. Please respond to
me and let me know if you will take the staff van or if you plan to self-drive. Please allot extra time if you are self-driving.
Again, we strongly encourage everyone take the vans.

For those self-driving, please bring your personal baggage with you to the DV Lounge. For State Travelers: you may place
your official and personal baggage behind the Line/Ops Center no later than 10:00am tomorrow for loading, Please send
an email to me and SES-EX_GSO if you place any baggage behind the Line. Please ensure that each of your checked and
carry-on bags is tagged both inside and outside with your name.

Special Note for the Riyadh day stop: bags will not/not be off-loaded in Riyadh so please bring any needed personal
items in your cabin bag. There will be no/ no offices to drop your cabin bags 50 you can leave these items in the cabin or
take these items with you throughout the day’s events.

We will not/not have access to classified processing at the hotel in Jeddah.

Please confirm your method of transportation to AAFB and let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Theresa Hunter

Department of State

Executive Office of the Secretary
Office 202-647-7457

Blackber

Cell Phone|

Fax 202-647-6040

For more information on trip guidance for the Secretary's overseas trips, go to:

http:/ / Eoems.ses.state.sbuf EXTRAVEL/Pages/default.aspx

WA nain1i2n4
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Stats s NG, F26 05708582 'ioc No. C08014639 Date: 04/12/2017

" February 11, 2010
MEMORANDUM

RELEASE IN
TO: Traveling Guest and Staff . |[FULL

FROM; S/ES-EX - Lew Lukens

SUBJECT: Information for Guest and Staff for the Secretary’s Visit to Doha, Qatar; Riyadh and Jeddah,
Saudi Arabia, 2010

.+ DEPARTURE INFORMATION +
Friday, February 12, 2010
12:45 P.M. Travelers start boarding staff vans for Andrews Air Force Base.

1:00 P.M, Staff Vans depart the C Street entrance of the State Department for those requiring
transportation to Andrews Air Force Base. Please see note below regarding baggage.

1:30 P.M. Check-in at Andrews Air Force Base, Base Operations Building, Distinguished Visitors'
Lounge, for all passengers.

3:00 P.M. Wheels Up from Andrews Air Force Base. All travelers should plan to arrive no later than
1:30 P.M. for check-in and baggage screening.

Passengers wishing to drive their personal vehicles to Andrews must send the following by fax to the Andrews
DV Lounge 24 hours prior to date of departure:

1. Drivei"s Name, SSN, Date of Birth, Driver's License State and Number
2. Vehicle Make, Model, Year, Color, License plate number
3. Mission Number 16647, SecState Trip to NEA, February 12-16, 2010

Andrews DV Lounge fax number is: (301) 981-4527
Andrews DV Lounge office number is: (301) 981-9600
(note that the DV Lounge is normally only staffed during regular business hours)

Personal vehicles are subject to inspection at the Andrews; delays can be expected. ***|tis stronaly
recommended that passengers take advantage of the 1:00 P.M. shuttle bus from “C" Street.***
Passengers self-driving must be at Andrews no later than 1:30 P.M.

LUGGAGE/BAGGAGE INFORMATION

LU A A e ——— ———

For STATE personnel only: All equipment or baggage (classified or non-classified) you do not intend to
carry to Andrews Air Force Base may be placed on the carts behind the Operations Center NLT 10:00 A.M,
on Friday, February 12, 2009. You will go through the OPS Center Task Force doors -- if not sure of
location, ask the security guard on duty outside of the Operations Center, room 7516.

Please ensure that each of your checked and carry-on bags is tagged both inside and outside with
your name, If you have received official DOS blue luggage tags, do not remove them from your bags. If
you have not received official blue luggage tags, they will be issued and put on your luggage at the airport.
Please remove non-official tags and stickers. Baggage must be unlocked.

. AIRCRAFT NOTES

Cell ptiones cannot be used aboard the aircraft,
Computer equipment may not be operated during take-off and landing.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F.2015-06322 Doc No. C06014639 Date: 04/12/2017 3
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Attire aboard the aircraft: CasuallBusingss Casual.

=

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

TIME (EST): Doha + 8 hrs; Riyadh + 8 hrs; Jeddah + 8 hrs
WEATHER: See attached.
ELECTRICAL CURRENT: 220/230 volts ‘ p

PHONES: Please remember to bring your charger for any electronic devices.

GIFTS: Anyone who accepts a gift intended for Secretary Clinton must turn it over to security personnel
immediately. In accepting a gift on behalf of the Secretary, please make sure that all pertinent information
related to the circumstances is attached to the gift (name of donor, title, address, etc.). Once security has
inspected gifts, they should be turned over to Steve Bitner and Shawn Baxter ~ S/ES-S.

Important Security Reminder

All classified material must be properly stored at all times. It should not be left unattended in your
oom but returned to the S/S Staff Office for safekee . Classified materials must be placed in burn

bags for disposal.

Attachment; Weather

LA NBINAINNA 5
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Febn;ary 11, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Traveling Guest and Staff RELEASE IN
0 g | ELL

FROM: S/ES-EX - Lew Lukens

SUBJECT: Information for Guest and Staff for the Secretary’s Visit to Doha, Qatar, Riyadh and Jeddah,
Saudi Arabia, 2010

+ DEPARTURE INFORMATION -

Fri Februa 010
12:45 P.M. Travelers start boarding staff vans for Andrews Air Force Base. -
1:00 P.M. Staff Vans depart the C Street entrance of the State Department for those requiring

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
1:30 P.M. for check-in and baggage screening. .

LUGGAGE/BAGGAGE INFORMATION

Please ensure that each of your checked and carry-on bags is tagged both inside and outside with
your name, [f you have received official DOS blue'luggage tags, do not remove them from your bags. If
you have not received official blue luggage tags, they will be issued and put on your luggage at the airport.

Please remove non-official tags and stickers. Baggage must be unlocked.
AIRCRAFT NOTES

A ———

cell phones cannot be used aboard the aircraft,
Computer equipment may not be operated during take-off and landing.

Attire aboard' the aircraft; Casual/Business Casual.

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

Ml L e —,——————

TIME (EST): Doha + 8 hrs; Riyadh + 8 hrs; Jeddah + 8 hrs
WEATHER: See attached.

ELECTRICAL CURRENT: 220/230 volts

PHONES: Please remember to bring your charger for any electronic devices.

Attachment: Weather

A AMmIASIAMA
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> ———
Sent: Friday, Febmalxy_u_, 2010 11:04 AM B6 ‘Ei;ﬁ;\: GE IN N
To: humamabedin| .

Subject: Print Fw' 2/12/10 Senior Staff Meeting

s A o SRR A & A e A SRR LT A s e 8 S 1 TSR s e v

e A TIA W 5N WY bry A S S LA L AMALR AN AR A s 4 W RN e

From: Smith, Daniel B

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Fri Feb 12 11:04:07 2010

Subject; 2/12/10 Senior Staff Meeting

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENIOR TRAVEL

—_——

HAITI

Jack noted that both he and the Secretary are scheduled to leave tomorrow for overseas travel, He will be going to
Jordan, Egypt, Croatia (for the inauguration) and lsrael. He will return next Monday, February 22. Bill Burns leaves on
Monday for a trip to Beirut, Damascus, Baku and Ankara, returning next Saturday. Jim Steinberg will be here all next

week,

%

Jack noted that the Haiti supplemental will not go to the Hill today, but the domestic supplemental will. The hope is that
the two will eventually merge once the Haiti request Is introduced next week. Jack sald he was somewhat cautious about

the delay, hoping that it did not mean more review of the Haitl supplemental,

PA noted continued intense interest in the fate of the ten Americans being held on suspicion of kidnapping, especially
whether they would soon be released either in Haiti or the U.S.|

Rich Verma is on the way to Haiti with an eleven-member CODEL led by Speaker Pelosi.

BLACKWATER

The article in today’s Washington Post on whistleblower allegations against Blackwater is not good, Jack observed. PJ
said that we had received advance warning late yesterday that the article was coming, adding that it stemmed from the °
Justice Department’s decision not to join the lawsuit, which led to its being unsealed. Among the most troubling
allegations were charges that a Filipino prostitute was on the payroll Blackwater submitted to the State Department
under one its contracts in Afghanistan. (Note: this is separate from trafficking allegations involving a KBR subcontractor
in Iraq that was the subject of a note yesterday to the Secretary from Anne-Marie, G/TIP and Melanne Verveer.) Jack
said he would follow up with Pat to see what we knew about the facts of the Blackwater allegations,

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

e Ken Merten will give a briefing for our press corps on Haiti this afternoon.

LEGAL ISSUES

- T Meanwhile, former Vice President Cheney will be on ABC on Sunday.

HA nainN1/9015
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014947 Date: 04/12/2017
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART |
B5 '

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 12:05:05 PM
Jo: Justin Cooper

Subject: RE: Latest

they hadnt tried
sending now

From: Justin Cooper

Sent; Friday, February 12,2010 12:03 PM
To: Huma Abedin
‘Subject Re: Latest

Glad u are.

—--- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:02:48 2010
Subject: RE: Latest

im laughing so hard

From: Justin Cooper

Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 12:01 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Latest

Still waitin on secure. And sitting next to hrc in this ofc which is like a sauna

—--- Orlginal Message —--
From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:00:45 2010
Subject: RE: Latest

cool
thank you

From; Justin Cooper

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 11:58 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Latest

K. | can just print it,

—--- Original Message —~--- \
From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 11:57:50 2010

Subject: FW: Latest

fyi - i faxed and emailed tajik

sending kouchner soon

she has netanyahu

and thats all the paper she needs for calls

From: Huma Abedin

Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 11:51 AM
To: H

Subject: Latest

NOINA IRAA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014947 Date 04/12/2017
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~ ALL CALLS:
1. Call jake

2. 12:00pm Tajik Foreign Minister - sending call sheet now

3. 12:15pm Eikenberry
12:30pm Kouchner

4
5. 1:00pm Netanyahu
6. Donilon is available from 1:15-1:45, therl

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State

“so call his yellow phone in that window

Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014947 Da
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] )

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 12:05:22 PM i e
To: Justin"Cooper y !EELEASE IN PART
Subject: RE: Latest

uh yeah

you have no idea

" From: Justin Cooper
Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 12:04 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject; Re: Latest

Its coming in.
| cld redesign system in 5 min prob.

----- Original Message -----
 From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:04:09 2010

Subject: RE; Latest

| HATE SECURE FAXES .ot
ok telling them
this is usual fyi...

From: Justin Cooper

Sent; Friday, February 12,2010 12:03 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Latest

| did. Phone aint ringing.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:02:24 2010
Subject: RE; Latest

try turning off fax and turning on again

From: Justin Cooper

* Sent; Friday, February 12,2010 12:01 PM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Latest

Still waitin on secure. And sitting next to hrc in this ofc which is like a sauna N

----- Orlginal Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: Justin Cooper

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:00:45 2010
Subject: RE: Latest

cool
thank you

From: Justin Cooper
Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 11:59 AM
To: Huma Abedin

. Subject: Re: Latest

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014951 Date: 04/12/2017 5
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Qase No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014951 Date: 04/12/2017

K. | can just print it.

---v= Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
To: Justin Cooper

. Sent: Fri Feb 12 11:57:50 2010
Subject; FW. Latest

fyi - | faxed and emailed tajik
sending kouchner soon
. she has netanyahu
and thats all the paper she needs for calls

From: Huma Abedin - A

Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 11:51 AM

To:H - -
Subject: Latest

ALL CALLS:
1. Call jake
2. 12:00pm Tajik Foreign Minister - sending call sheet now
3. 12:15pm Eikenberry -

4. 12:30pm Kouchner .

5, 1:00pm Netanyahu ‘ —
6. Donilon is available from 1:15-1:45, then

" lso call his yellow phone in that window

st : WA naiN1I2N15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014951 Date: 04/12/2017
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemait.com] - -
Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 12:15:05 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: H ; B5

Subject: RE: Latest

sorry we were moving things around
just sent both to justin to print for you

From: H

Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 12:13 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Latest

Can | get my line and block schedules?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H '

Sent; Fri Feb 12 12:08:29 2010
Subject; RE: Latest

yes, esp since we wont have a lot of luggage

might also be slightly weather related, people who were stuck in dc for the last few days finally getting out.....

From: H N
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 12:07 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Latest

~

!

Amazing and romantic! Can we expect decent treatment from Delta?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:05:31 2010
Subject: RE: Latest

they are running regularly, but they are all full until 4pm
its valentines day weekend.....lots of couples with sat night plans....

From: H

Sent; Friday, February 12,2010 12:05 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject; Re: Latest

What's schedule for USAIr shuttles?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Fri Feb 12 12:03:10 2010
Subject: RE: Latest

will give them heads up

will make sure all papers sent home
we are on 10:30 delta shuttle

From: H

Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 12:02 PM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Latest

5.06322 Doc No. C06014958 Date: 04/12/2017 1
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| can get to Donilon if Bibi call short enough but can't predict so let them know | will try but when is next window tonight or

tomorrow?

Also, be sure Monica brings all the work from the office to my house--assuming Joe or the Specials have some

accumulated--so | can do and retum tomorrow.
Which shuttle am | on?

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H ’

Sent: Fri Feb 12 11:51:38 2010.
Subject: Latest

ALL CALLS:
1. Call jake
2. 12:00pm Tajik Foreign Minister - sending call sheet now
3. 12:15pm Eikenberry a
4. 12;30pm Kouchner
5. 1:00pm Netanyahu

6. Donilon is available from 1:15-1:45, therL

_Fo call his yellow phone in that window

f

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06014958 Date: 04/12/2017 )
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From: _ Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] :

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 1:56:16 PM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: H :

Subject: July

Phil got the Poles to move the community of democraéies to july 3rd but basically by me guaranteeing you would come
they hadnt sent any invites out so they can easily make the change
i have told lona to lock In july 3rd and we can do other europe travel in that window.

nninainna
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, February 12,2010 8:34:08 PM
To: - H
Subject: Re:

No back story, you got lonas version and its old. original manifest
He and philippe talked. Caroline Is staying behind. Pjis coming.

----- Original Message --=--

From: H : .
To; Huma Abedin .

Sent: Fri Feb 12 18:51:00 2010

Subject: Re:

RELEASE IN PART
B6 .

didn't have him.

Just got schedule and saw manifest w/o PJ. What's the back story? .

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Fri Feb 12 18:15:30 2010
Subject: Re:

Ok will do.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Feb 12 18:06:51 2010
Subject; Re:

Thank you for the kind offer but let's just meet at the shuttle. I'm more likely to need your help in DC.

----- Orlginal Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H .

‘Sent: FriFeb 12 17:44:59 2010
Subject: |

We are all set on 10:30 shuttle
Do u want me to come to chap in am to help you?

[ Jcoming at1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART

B6

MELVIN F. WILLIAMS, JR.

Experience:

Education:

Admissions:

Publications

Awards:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 066016295 D
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemai'l.com] TEASE IN
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 7:44:16 AM EEL‘EASE 'NJ
To: . H =
Subject: Re: Photo today

Steinberg also not here. -
| felt the same way and canceled the photo but their deadline is before we return from latin america. And pir doesn't think
we will have an Issue. ‘

—--- Original Message ——
From: H '

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Feb 26 07:41:22 2010
Subject: Photo today

Who else besides Cheryl and Bill Burns aren't here today? The whole point of this photo is to show a team that Is diverse
in every way. That won't happen and | am worried about that. '

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F.2015-06322 Doc No. C06016316 Date: 04/12/2017 5
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJJ@state.gc;\v]

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 6:30:39 AM ———
To: huma@clintonemail.com EELEASE IN l
Subject: Fw: Calls to Yang and Krishna PARTBS

Erom: Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona )

Ce: Steinberg, James B; Abedin, HUMa; Stern, Todd D (S/SECC)
Sent: Wed Feb 24 22:34:48 2010

Subject: Calls to Yang and Krishna

,<<S Call Sheet for FM Yang - listing (tds_edits).docx» <<$S Call sheet for India (tds edits).docx>>

Guys — in a longer note | sent up ) this afternoon on the state of affairs on climate, as prep for HRC's Brazil trip, |

suggested that HRC should BS

Attached are short talking points. Thanks. Please keep me posted. Todd

i

A .NOINAINNA

[ N ]
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivandJ@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 5:35:01 PM
To: huma@clintonemail.com

Subject: Fw: NSS BCL

Importance: High

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: ‘jake.sullivan| _ j<jake.suilivar1 ) '

Sent: Thu Mar 04 17:26:28 2010
Subject: Fw: NSS BCL

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

To: Sullivan, Jacob J ;
Sent: Thu Mar 04 15:17:14 2010

Subject: NSS BCL

Jake,

Attached is the NSS BCL, with my

.IRELEASE IN
PART B5,B6

B6

B5

_‘ It is also coming to you through'the S Special Assistants.
Anne-Marie

Anne-Marie 'Slaughter
Director of Policy Planning
" U.S. Department of State
. (202)647-2972

)

LA NAINAINNA
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016467 Date: 04/12/2017
" /

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> B6 ' i [RELEASE IN

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2010 8:15 AM ' PART B5,B6 |
To: . hmnamabedlr{ ] -
Subject: Fw: Today

+=e=- Original Message ----- _ B6
From: Farnsworth, Sarah S. L J-}

To: Abedin, Huma

Ce¢. Valmoro, LonaJ

Sent: Fri Mar 05 07.47:19 2010

Subjeot: Re: Today

~ BS

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov>
To. Farnsworth, Sarah S.

Cc. Valmoro, Lona J <VaimoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: Fri Mar 05 07:30:17 2010

Subject: Today

Possible 10 send me who's in room) o _iu we can give hre

) HA NQIN1/2045
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016467 Date: 04/12/2017
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From: ' H [HOR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 06, 2010 9:36:54 AM

To: ' Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: Richard

Have at house for me.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent; Sat Mar 06 09:35:54 2010
Subject: Richard

RELEASE IN
PARTB5

we have a 75 page document from holbrooke which is the afpak paper fc{_ 'lmeeting.
You want me to try and secure fax or just wait tilt u get home tomorrow and have at house?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State C

ase No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016489 Date: 04/12/2017 B
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\-

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 5:58:54 PM RELEASE IN PART1
To: Doug Band B6 -
Subject: Re: Question

Yes. We did. Happy to talk further

—--- Origihal Message —---
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Mar 08 17:43:45 2010
Subject: Fw: Question - '

Did you do the mtg he mentions

~--- Original Message —--

To; Doug Band{ j - .
Sent: Mon Mar 08 17:10:33 2010 ;
Subject: Question '

Doug,

Wadah Khanfar, director general of the Al Jazeera network, will be in
the US later this month. He has asked me whether President Clinton
would be interested and willing to meet with him on Wednesday March
24th or the morning of the 25th in NYC. = ¢

| don't have to tell you about Al-Jazeera and how influential it's

become, but (uniike during Bush administration) this one appears to be
taking an open approach. Khanfar was here in July and met with Dennis
McDonough and Ben Rhodes) and, two weeks ago, he had a pretty long
meeting with Secretary Clinton in Doha (which, according to Khanfar,
went extremely well).

This would not be an interview but a private, off the record meeting.
| think it could be quite interesting.

Anyway, let me know what you think and if | can help in any way ?
Take care
Rob

Robert Malley
Middle East & North Africa Program Director
international Crisis Group

1629 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006
T: 202-785-1601

F; 202- 785-1630
Email 1] e
Website: www.crisisgroup.org

]

Crisis Group - the international conflict prevention organization

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016500 Date: 04/12/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016501 Date: 04/12/2017
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RELEASE IN PART |
B5

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ,B6
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2010 7:09 PM | B6

To: humamabedid ___ |

Subject: Fw: QDDR INTERIM REPORT FINAL -- NEED SIGN-OFF BY TOMORROW AM

Attach: QDDRInterimDraft3 8 10 6PM.doc '

To: Abedin, Huma |
Sent; Mon Mar 08 19:08:03.2010
Subject: FW: QDDR INTERIM REPORT FINAL -- NEED SIGN-OFF BY TOMORROW AM

Can you print for $?
From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 6:42 PM _

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Crocker, Bathsheba N; Steinberg, James B

Cc: Hanrahan, Karen J

Subject: QDDR INTERIM REPORT FINAL -- NEED SIGN-OFF BY TOMORROW AM
Importance: High !

All,

Here is the state of the art version — taking account of all of Jake’s comments from the most recent
round as well as a final round of comments on goals going forward from Raj, Jack, and Cheryl. Pat
Kennedy and Bill Burns saw a previous draft (Jim — that is the same draft that we sent you — it
came directly from Karen). We REALLY have to get this intoL lthfl"lOtrOW, '
because Jim Michel and I are supposed to be briefing the PSD on it tomorrow afternoon (we will

not be handing out any paper, however).
-AM

Anne-Marie Slaughter
Director of Policy Planning
U.S. Department of State
(202) 647-2972

’
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From: Bobbie Greene L_ ) B6 '

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2070 5:03:44 PM f RELEASE IN PAR'F
To: Huma Abedin; abedinh@state.gov B6

Subject: Saving Treasures e —
importance: High

Attachments: SAT Fact Sheet.doc; Feinstein SAT Data Feb 152010.docx; Who is creating jobs in America 1st

Final.pdf, RM to Rahm.pdf .

Huma,

Attached is an updated version of the materlals previously sent via Jenn and Melanne. Can you please confirm when
you've received this?

Thanks so much. Bobbiexox

Dear Hillary,

First and foremost, thank you for doing such a maghnificent job last night. We are all in your footsteps and we are all In
your debt.

As you requested, I'm attaching updated versions of the materials we sent you originally. I've added a profile of

the California preservation community, including all the SAT projects. Perhaps the most important point to make, however
subtly, is that YOU still really care about this program. You started it, not just to celebrate the millennium, but to address a
genuine and undiminished need. What we are seeking is restored funding at this year's level— $25 million.

Love,
Bobbie

Bobbie Greene McCarthy, Director | Save America's Treasures | National Trust for Historic
Preservation | 1785 Massachusetts Avenue, NW; Washington DC 20036 | Phone: 202.588.6190 |
Fax: 202.588.6082 [ ‘| www.saveamericastreasures.org

From: Bobbie Greene .

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:11 PM
To: 'PVerveer| N

Subject: Saving Treasures

Importance: High

Dear Hillary,

Given your gigantic workload, I've been very reluctant to alert you to what's transpired with your legacy program, but
Melanne and Jenn assure me that you'd want to know. In short, the President's 2011 budget provides zero funding

for SAT. The only up-side to this crisis has been the outpouring of shock and outrage from people across the country
who've reached out by phone and email with offers to "do anything” to help reverse this mistaken or misguided decision..

Perhaps most personally disappointing is the careless and, frankly, uninformed manner in which the elimination

of this program is presented in the budget and the media. For instance, the language used to criticize SAT in the press
release comes directly from an old entry in the Congressional Record about another programl. The "justification" below
claims there are no "metrics” to show the program's effectiveness - - yet no one who maintains the program "metrics" at
the National Park Service or the National Trust was asked to provide information or data - - or alerted to the cuts before
they appeared in the press.
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It's hard to understand why the administration would want to eliminate the program you created to address the very
serious ( and ongoing) deterioration of so many of our national landmarks, a program that is now widely recognized as
the most successful preservation effort in American history -- and one that drives economic development and creates
jobs in rural areas, small towns, and big cities in every state and territory. And, | might add, for which there is absolutely
no replacement - - if this money is no longer available, our historic legacy and the communities in which its located will
be the big losers. Ironically, just last March, President Obama signed the law permanently authorizing SAT to ensure its
long term viability (H.R. 164/5.22).

SAT has invested almost $294 million in federal funds to preserve nearly 1,200 nationally significant properties and
collections, including the icons of our democracy . As you know, these are challenge grants which means they must be
matched dollar for dollar with non-federal funds, so $294 million in federal grants has generated at least $294 million in
non-federal funds. In fact, the record shows that the government's investment often jump-starts the fundraising

and leverages support many times over the required match. And every year, we have to disappoint hundreds of
applicants who seek grants from & very modest pool of funds.

Since the budget justification claims that SAT is not consistent with Interior's core mission, it's worth noting that the
program has dispensed $12 million in federal funds to our national parks - - these grants have been matched with another
$12 million in private support raised by my office, including Gettysburg, Valley Forge, Ellis Island, Mesa Verde, Edison's
Invention Factory, Martin Luther King's Ebenezer Baptist Church, Longfellow’s House, Eleanor Roosevelt's Val Kill
Cottage, White Grass in Montana, George Washington's Tents at Yorktown, and the Sewall Belmont House .

To qualify, these must be"shovel-ready " projects, and by their very nature, they employ large numbers of manual labor
and skilled artisans. When finished, they often become the spark plug for community revitalization . The construction
and other building trades jobs generated by SAT fit hand in glove with the administration’s " Middle Class" initiative th at
the VP is leading. If this country could get as much bang for its national buck across the board, we'd be in much better
shape than we are now.

I've alerted the Vice President and his office has been in touch with Secretary Salazar.’l also thought you'd be interested
in the (confidential) letter Dick sent to Rahm and Valerie Jarett (attached above). in my 12-years of working with him, I've
. never seen "Minnesota Nice" so angry. So far, the response has been perfunctory.

Here's an interesting historic footnote you may reca | --It provides a useful precedent: in the earliest days of the

Bush administration, | was meeting with Laura Bush's Chief of Staff and Deputy COS about the possibility of Mrs Bush
becoming SAT's Honorary Chair. | told them something | had just learned that they had not yet heard - - the President's
budget for FY2002, which had just been released, did not include SAT. They were very surprised, to say the least, and
said they would let Mrs.Bush know right away, Not long thereafter, the administration sent Congress @ supplemental
funding request asking that full funding for SAT be restored. As reported in the Wall Street Journal --and confirmed
later by Mrs. Bush - - the reversal was the result of her personal intervention with the President.

| realize this is a tricky for you, so | don't know what if anything you'd be comfortable doing to address the situation, but
your friends and fans at the Trust and around the country would be grateful for any expression of dismay and concern you
can appropriately convey. The Trust and the larger history/preservation community are mobilizing for a major effort aimed
at the administration and the Hill - - it would be wonderful if we could render it unnecessary with a budget amendment ala
2002. ’

fronic, isn't it that this program you created and still consider an important legacy of your time as First Lady, that thrived
in the big, bad Bush Administration, is being eviscerated in this one.

Warmest best,
Bobbie

TERMINATION: SAVE AMERICA’S TREASURES AND PRESERVE AMERICA (NPS)

Department of the interior

The Administration proposes to eliminate the Save America's Treasures (SAT) and Preserve America
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(PA) grant programs so the National Park Service can focus resources on managing national parks and
other activities that most closely align with Its core mission. The SAT and PA programs have
-not demonstrated how they contribute to nationwide historic preservation goals.

Funding Summary
(in millions of dollars)

2010 Enacted 2011 Request 2011 Change from 2010

Justification

SAT and PA are National Park Service matching grant programs that support historic preservation
effons SAT was started in 1999 as a two-year initiative to commemorate the Millennium by restoring
historic buildings and collections. PA was started in 2003 to promote heritage tourlsm.

Although SAT and PA programs use merit-based criteria to evaluate annual nominations for projects,
the programs have not demonstrated how they contribute to Nat|onal historic preservatlon goals. The
programs lack rigorous performance metrics and evaluation efforts, so benefits remain unclear. At least.

half of SAT funding is provided without using merit-based criteria.

LA ADINA na 5
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Bobbie Greene
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Subject: FW: Save America's Treasurers

RELEASE IN PART
B6

From: Richard Moe

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 11:53 AM
To: remanue]

Ce: vjarrett|

Subject: Save America's Treasurers

Dear Rahm -

| have held my fire for almost a week but | have to tell you now that I'm still extremely upset that the
administration should propose eliminating Save America's Treasures, Hillary's signature program and one
of her chief legacies as First Lady. You will recall that she and | established it as a run-up to
the Millennium but it became so popular that it has since been authorized and proven to be a great

_ bipartisan success. It has effectively leveraged between $20M and $35M/year in grants that must be
matched by the local recipients, in the process creating jobs and strengthening communities all over the
country. Aren't those the goals of the Obama administration? SAT is a model for how other federal grant
programs should be run.

The fact is there is a budget officer at OMB named " | who has never liked historic
preservation and who has never missed an opportunity to stick the knife in. That we knew, but what we
didn't know was that there is no one in the White House who would catch this and push back I've worked
in the White House and have a pretty good idea how it works, and | don't recall even the Carter White
House failing to alert its friends--and believe me we have been very good friends--that its key programs
are in trouble.

And it's not just SAT. Laura Bush's signature program, Preserve America, is complimentary to SAT and it -
too was zero funded. Other preservation programs were cut back grievously.

Part of the problem here is that we have been totally unable to indentify anyone in the WH with whom we
can talk on these issues. We're not looking for hand-outs and are fully prepared to defend our programs,
but we need someone to talk to. | would appreciate it if you or Valerie could identify someone who could

serve as a liaison for us. '

Needless to say, we plan to go all out to overturn the administration’s decision on the Hill, where we have
good bipartisan support. Still, | would appreciate il if you could have someone give us a rationale for this
bizarre decision. Our constituency is hopping.mad and demanding to know how our friends could do this
to us.

-

As | hope you know, | have been a big defender of the administration and what it is trying to do and
remain so, but as you can tell this one hits close to home. | look forward to hearing from you.

Best, Dick

|2/15/2010
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: | Sunday, March 14, 2010 6:54:32 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Fyi

[RELEASE IN FULL)
Delayed till 8:15. '
Might be slightly more
We hit some traffic coming back from nj.
—--- Original Message ~---
From: H
To; Huma Abedin
Sent: Sun Mar 14 18:53:39 2010
Subject; Re: Fyi

Ok. | should be there soon. is it on time?
—---Qriginal Message—-—

From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: Fyi

Sent: Mar 14,2010 6:31 PM

Valerie jarrett is apparently on the 8pm shuttle.

' . : WA NQINAIINAE
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From: - Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Monday, March 15,2010 7.29:14PM - B6

To: ‘Bryar|_ | 'mhh.msq ]‘abedinh@state.gov‘

Subject: Re: Please see below —————

And pls emall me at state address copied above RELEASE IN PART
B6

----- Original Message =--— o

From: Bryan Rafanelli [_ : i —|

To: mhh.msb __ — |<mhh.msbl__ 1

Cc: Huma Abedin
" sent: Mon Mar 15 19:20:06 2010
Subject: Please see below

Mark and Mary,

Please see information below and info Huma needs asap.
Please cc me on your email to her!

Thanks

Begin forwarded message

From: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.gov>
Date: March 15, 2010 5:38:05 PM EDT
To: Bryan Rafanelli | |

Info for your friends Wednesday white house tour. BUT | need the personal information before it is totally confirmed

Congratulations! Your White House tour request has been confirmed. Your tour has been scheduled for:
Wednesday, March 17 at 8:30 AM

You should amive by 8:15 AM at the southeast gate, located at the corner of 15th Street NW and Alexander Hamitton
Place NW (please see attached for a PDF map).

All tour attendees must bring photo IDs. Children younger than 15 do not require IDs if they are accompanied by a
parent or guardian.

The following items are prohibited on White House tours:

A NAINAINAA 5
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Handbags, purses, book bags, and backpacks
Cameras and video recorders .

Food or beverages,

Tobacco products

Personal grooming items (l.e. makeup, lotion, etc.)
Strollers

Any pointed objects

Aerosol containers

Gum

Ammunition

Fireworks : '
Electric stun guns .

Mace

Martial arts yveaponsldevices

Knives of any size
There is no place at the White House to check a bag or a prohibited item. Ifit is raining, umbrellas are permitted.

White House tours are self-guided; as such, all tours are significantly enhanced with a stop to the White House Visitor
Center located at the southeast corner of 15th and E Streets in the Department of Commerce building. Visitors should
allow between 20 minutes and 1 hour to explore the exhibits. The center is open 7 days a week from 7:30 AM until 4:00
PM. Inside the White House, Secret Service agents will be in every room and can answer questions.

Please note that White House tours are subject to last minute cancellation. You can contaci the 24-hour Visitor Center
at ‘202-456-7041 to determine if any changes have been made in the tour schedule.

Feel free to contact Ashleigh at the Office of Cabinet Affairs with any questions. She can be reached atr —l B6
or Cablnemﬁairsi \ ; B6

Thank you! We hope that you enjoy your visit!

Sincerely,

The Office of Cabinet Affairs

-
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Attachment: White House Campus Map with Entrances (PDF)

L

From:; Abedm Huma [mamo AbedinH@state. gov]
Sent; Monday, March 15, 2010 524 PM -
To: Milakofsky, Benjamin E.

Subject: random

Hrc has some friends coming in to town tomorrow and Wednesday.
Any chance they can get white house tour?
I know its last minute.

sorry

Rl
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From: Mark Baranski, B6

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 7:48:26 PM =

To: Bryan Rafanelli; Huma Abedin [RELEASE IN PART B6|
ccC: Mark Baranski;]

Subject: Re: Info below

Dear Huma,

Thank you so much for arranging both a White House four and a visit to the State Department. We
are thrilled and this will be especially wonderful for our children! Below is the information that is
required:

Mary Helen Hull ;

|
|

Mark Stephen Baranski

|
I

;- _Children - do nat have access on the road to their SS numbers. Do we have to provide for children?

~

=

My cell phone number is| ] We are staying at the the Fairfax on Embassy Row. Please

let me know if you need any other information.
Thank you again,
~Mary and Mark

Mary Hull and Mark Baranski

(

_J wrote: ' B6 |

On Mon, Mar 15, 2010 at 7:21 PM, Bryan Rafanelli {0

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Abedin, Huma" <AbedinH@state.qov>
Date: March 15, 2010 5:36:55 PM EDT

-

ABINAIANA 5
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To: Bryan Rafanelli 4 | ‘
Subject: we have whlte house tour for wednesday, need following info asap

Can you send me this info and | will send you details
1)  FULL NAME

2) Date of birth

3) SSN

4)  Country of birth (if not a US Citizen)

Also — it is helpful to have contact information for someone in the group (email and phone
number). .

Mark S. Baranski
c

HA Na/N1/7n15§
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016564 Date: 04/12/2017

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State- Case N F2875208352 'tSoc No. C08016575 Date: 04/12/2017

i

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 7:27 PM

To: humamabedin ] B6 FELEASE IN PAR
Subject: Print Fw: COS Mtg Summary , BS,B6

Attach: Document.pdf

---=- Original Message ==---

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J, Abedin, Huma
Cc: Verma, Richard R; Toiv, Nora F; Valmoro, LonaJ
Sent: Tue Mar 16 23.06:34 2010

Subject: COS Mtg Summary

This afternoon White House Cabinet Affairs convened a meeting of Chiefs of Staff to discuss the agenda detailed below.

LY XL RLY. Y]
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| B5

----- Original Message ~----

From: H, User <HU@state.gov>

To: Rodriguez, Miguel E

Sent: Tue Mar 16 18:51:06 2010

Subject: Scanned PDF from HP9200 at 7325

Please open the attached document, This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. For more information on the HP MFP Digital Sending Software or

a free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit:

hgp;{fww‘hp.ggrm'ggﬂ-l'P Digital Sender Module.com

NAOINA INNA
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" AGENDA

Chief of Staff Lunch
Maech 16, 20010 . ’ELEASE IN PART
12:00 PM ' BS
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From: - Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov] RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:13:05 AM B6

To: Huma Abedin ——
Subject: FW: Clinton parameters in speech as delivered plus

Attachments: ClintonParametersiPF010801 doc; Clinton Parameters.doc

-----Original Message---- ===

From: Mara Rudman [maiiuiﬁ -
~ sent: Thufsday, March 18, 010 9:04 AM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma

Cc: Fuchs, Michael H

Subject: Clinton parameters in speech as delivered plus

Jake and Huma,

Just got your email, YOu may already have from other sources but in
case not, here's text of Clinton parameters as delivered in IPF speech
on January 8, 2001 (got the date wrong in my last emall to you). (First
attachment.)
Also attached is a different document out there which is what Israeli
negotiators released as the parameters has given to them...
But the speech is the more authoritative text in that it is what Pres

- Glinton decided to publicly put out there himself on the topic.

Sending to Mike as well since not clear on what your direct access is.
Mike can you make sure they have? .
Thanks, J

Mara ;

©

A AARIAAIRNAL ﬁ
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| .. [RE?A?Elm
EXT: CLINTON SPEECH ON MIDEAST PEACE FULL
PARAMETERS
(Says reaching final agreement will not get easier with time)

January 8, 2001

Following is the text of President Clinton's speech on Middle East
peace at the Israel Policy Forum in New York January 7:

(Begin text)
THE WHITE HOUSE Office of the Press Secretary
January 7,2001

REMARKS BY THE PRESIDENT AT ISRAEL POLICY
FORUM GALA '

The Waldorf Astoria Hotel New York, New York
9:45 P.M. EST

THE PRESIDENT: Thank you very much. Thank you. (Applause.)

. I want to thank all of you for making me feel so welcome tonight,
and also for making Hillary and Chelsea feel welcome. [ thank
Michael Sonnenfeldt who, like me, is going out after eight years --
(laughter) -- and will doubtless find some other useful activity. But
he has done a superb job, and I'm very grateful to him. (Applause.)
I thank my friend, Jack Bendheim, for his many kindnesses to me
and to Hillary. Yesterday, he had a birthday and now, like me, he's
54. Unlike me, he has enough children'to be elected President of
the United States. (Laughter.) And he's had a wonderful family and
a wonderful life, and I'm delighted that he's so active in the Israel
Policy Forum. (Applause.) I'd like to thank Judith Stern Peck for
making me feel so welcome and for her leadership.

A NBINAINNAAR
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I thank Lesley Stahl; it's good to see you, and thank you for your
kind remarks. I thank the many members of Congress who are
here; and also the members of my Middle East peace team,
Secretary Albright and Sandy Berger and others have been
introduced. But Secretary Dan Glickman is here and Kerry
Kennedy Cuomo is here, and I thank them for being here.
(Applause.)

I want to thank the New York officials who are here -- Carl
McCall, Mark Green and any others who may be in the crowd for
your many kindnesses to me over the last eight years. New York
has been great to me and Al Gore and even greater to my wife on
Election Day, so I thank you for that. (Applause.)

We just reenacted her swearing-in at Madison Square Garden. And
I was reminded of one of the many advantages of living in New
York -- Jessye Norman sang, Toni Morrison read and Billy Joel
sang. Meanwhile, at least at half time, the Giants were ahead.
(Laughter and applause.) And so I said, I felt sort of like Garrison
Keillor did about Lake Wobegone. I was glad to be in New York
where all the writers, artists and sports teams Were above average -
- (laughter) -- and all the votes were always counted. (Applause.)

Let me also say a word of warm welcome and profound respect to
the Speaker of the Knesset, Speaker Burg, for his wonderful and
kind comments to me. (Applause.) And to Cabinet Secretary -
Herzog, for his message from the government of Israel. I want to
say a little more about that in a moment.

] want to congratulate Dwayne Andreas, my good friend -- I wish
he were here tonight -- and thank him for his many kindnesses to
me. Congratulations, Louis Perlmutter; Susan Stern who has been
such a great friend to Hillary, and you gave a good talk tonight, I
think you've got a real future in this business. And your mother sat
by me and she gave you a good grade, too. (Laughter.)

A AAIALIANA
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And Alan Solomont, who has done as much for me as I suppose
any American, and he and Susan and their children have been great
friends, and I thank you for what you've done, sir. I thank all of
you. (Applause.) ' '

'd also like to say how much [ appreciated and was moved by. the
words of Prime Minister Barak. He was dealt the hard hand by
history. And he came to office with absolute conviction that in the
end, Israel could not be secure unless a just and lasting peace could
be reached with its neighbors, beginning with the Palestinians.
That if that turned out not to be possible, then the next best thing
was to be as strong as possible and as effective in the use of that
strength.

But his knowledge of war has fed a passion for peace. And his
undérstanding of the changing technology of war has made him
more passionate, not because he thiriks the existence of Israel is
less secure -- if anything, it's more secure -- but because the
sophisticated weapons available to terrorists today mean even
though they still lose, they can exact a higher price along the way.

['ve been in enough political fights in my life to know that
sometimes you just have to do the right thing -- and it may work
out and it may not. Most people thought I had lost my mind when
we passed the economic plan to get rid of thedeficit in 1993. And
no one in the other party voted for it, and they just talked about
how it would bring the world to an end and America's economy
would be a disaster. I think the only Republican who thought it .
would work was Alan Greenspan, (Laughter.) He was relieved of
. the burden of having to say anything about it. .

But no dilemma I have ever faced approximates in difficulty or
comes close to the choice that Prime Minister Barak had to make
when he took office. He realized that he couldn't know for sure
what the final intentions of the Palestinian leadership were without

i
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testing them. He further realized that even if the intentions were
there, there was a lot of competition among the Palestinians and
from outside forces, from people who are enemies of peace
because they don't give a rip how the ordinary Palestinians have to
live and they're pursuing a whole different agenda.

He knew nine things could go wrong and only one thing could go
right. But he promised himself that he would have to try. And as
long as he knew Israel in the end could defend itself and maintain
its security, he would keep taking risks. And that's what he's done,
down to these days. There may be those who disagree with him,
but he has demonstrated as much bravery in the office of Prime
Minister as he ever did on the field of battle and no one should
ever question that. (Applause.) |

Now, I imagine this has been a tough time for those of you who
have been supporting the IPF, out of conviction for a long time. All
the dreams we had in '93 that were revived-when we had the peace .
_ with Jordan, revived again when we had the Wye River accords --
that was, I think, the most interesting peace talks I was ever '
involved in. My strategy was the same used to break prisoners of
war, I just didn't let anybody sleep for nine days and, finally, out of
exhaustion, we made a deal -- just so people could go home and go
to bed. (Laughter.) I've been looking for an opportunity to employ
it again, ever since. .

There have been a lot of positive things, and I think it's worth .
remembering that there have been positive developments along the
way. But this is heartbreaking, what we've been through these last
few months, for all of you who have believed for eight years in the
Oslo process; all of you whose hearts soared on September 19,
1993, when Yasser Arafat and Yitzhak Rabin signed that
agreement. :

For over three months we have lived through a tragic cycle of
violence that has cost hundreds of lives. It has shattered the
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confidence in the peace process. It has raised questions in some
people's minds about whether Palestinians and Israelis could ever
really live and work together, support each other's peace and
prosperity and security. It's been a heartbreaking time for me, too.
But we have done our best to work with the parties to restore calm,
to end the bloodshed and to get back to working on an agreement
to address the underlying causes that continuously erupt in
conflicts.

Whatever happens in the next two weeks I've got to serve, I think
it's appropriate for me tonight, before a group of Americans and
friends from the Middle East who believe profoundly in the peace
process and have put their time and heart and money where their
words are, to reflect on the lessons I believe we've all learned over
the last eight years, and how we can achieve the long sought peace.

From my first day as President, we have worked to advance -
interests in the Middle East that are long standing and historically
bipartisan. I was glad to hear of Senator Hagel's recitation of
President-elect Bush's commitment to peace in the Middle East.
Those historic commitments include an ironclad commitment to
Israel's security and a just, comprehensive and lasting agreement
between the Palestinians and Israelis.

Along the way since '93, through the positive agreements that have
been reached between those two sides, through the peace between
Israel and Jordan, through last summer's withdrawal from Lebanon
in which Israel fulfilled its part of implementing U.N. Security
Counsel resolution 425 -- along this way we have learned some
important lessons, not only because of the benchmarks of progress,
because of the occasional eruption of terrorism, bombing, death
and then these months of conflict. I think these lessons have to
guide any effort, now or in the future, to reach a comprehensive
peace. Here's what I think they are. Most of you probably believed
in them, up to the last three months. I still do. First, the Arab-
Israeli conflict is not just a morality play between good and evil. It
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is a conflict with a complex history, whose resolution requires
balancing the needs of both sides, including respect for their
national identities and religious beliefs.

Second, there is no place for violence, and no military solution to
this conflict. The only path to a just and durable resolution is
through negotiation. Third, there will be no lasting peace or
regional stability without a strong and secure Israel, secure enough
to make peace, strong enough to deter the adversaries which will
still be there, even if a peace is made in complete good faith. And
clearly that is why the United States must maintain its commitment
to preserving Israel's qualitative edge in military superiority.

Fourth, talks must be accompanied by acts -- acts which show trust
and partnership. For goodwill at the negotiating table cannot
survive forever ill intent on the ground. And it is important that
each side understands how the other reads actions.

For example, on the one hand, the tolerance of violence and
incitement of hatred in classrooms and the media in the Palestinian

a communities, or on the other hand, humiliating treatment on the
streets or at checkpoints by Israelis are real obstacles to even
getting people to talk about building a genuine peace.

Fifth, in the resolution of remaining differences, whether they
come today or after several years of heartbreak and bloodshed, the
fundamental, painful, but necessary choices will almost certainly
remain the same whenever the decision is thade. The parties will
face the same history, the same geography, the same neighbors, the
same passions, the same hatreds. This is not a problem time will
take care of.

And I would just like to go off the script here, because a lot of you
have more personal contacts than I do with people that will be
dealing with this for a long time to come, whatever happens in the
next two weeks. -
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Among the really profound and difficult problems of the world that
I have dealt with, I find that they tend to fall into two categories.
And if I could use sort of a medical analogy, some are like old
wounds with scabs on them, and some are like abscessed teeth.

What do I mean by that? Old wounds with scabs eventually will
heal if you just leave them alone. And if you fool with them too
much, you might open the scab and make them worse. Abscessed
teeth, however, will only get worse if you leave them alone, and if
you wait and wait and wait, they'll just infect the whole rest of
your mouth, '

Northern Ireland, I believe, is becoming more like the scab. There
are very difficult things. If you followed my trip over there, you
know I was trying to help them resolve some of their outstanding
problems, and we didn't get it all done. But what I really wanted to
do was to remind people of the benefits of peace and to keep
everybody in a good frame of mind and going on so that all the
politicians know that if they really let the wheel run off over there,
the people will throw them out on their ears.

Now, why is that? Because the Irish Republic is now the fastest-
growing economy in Europe, and Northern Ireland is the fastest- .
growing economy within the United Kingdom. So the people are
benefiting from peace, and they can live with the fact that they
can't quite figure out what to do about the police force and the
reconciliation of the various interests and passions of the
Protestants and Catholics. And the other three or four things.
Because the underlying reality has changed their lives.

So even though I wish I could solve it all, eventually it will heal, if
it just keeps going in the same direction. The Middle East is not
like that. Why? Because there are all these independent actors --
that is, independent of the Palestinian Authority and not under the
direct control of any international legal body -- who don’t want this

7 . -
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peace to work. So that even if we can ge't an agreement, and the
Palestinian Authority works as hard as they can, and the Israelis
works as hard as they can, we're all going to have to pitch in, send
in an international force like we did in the Sinai, and hang tough,
because there are enemies of peace out there, number one.

Number two, because the enemies of peace know they can drive
the Israelis to close the borders if they can blow up enough bombs.
They do it periodically to make sure that the Palestinians in the
street cannot enjoy the benefits of peace that have come to the
people in Northern Ireland. So as long as they can keep the people
miserable, and they can keep the fundamental decisions from being
made, they still have a hope, the enemies of peace, of derailing the
whole thing. That's why it's more like an abscessed tooth.

The fundamental realities are not going to be changed by delays.
And that's why I said what I did about Ehud Barak. [ know that -- I
don't think it's appropriate for the United States to deal with
anybody else's politics, but I know why -- you-can't expect poll
ratings to be very good when the voters in the moment wonder if
they're going to get peace or security, and think they can no longer
have both and may have to choose one. I understand that.

But I'm telling you, the reason he has continued to push ahead on
this is that he has figured out, this is one of those political
problems that is like the abscessed tooth. The realities are not
going to change. We can wait until all these handsome young
people at this table are the same age as the honorees tonight, and
me, we can wait until they've got kids their age, and we've got a
whole lot more bodies and a lot more funerals, a lot more crying
and a lot more hatred, and I'll swear the decisions will still be the
same ones that will have to be made that have to be made today.

That's the fundamental deal here. And this is a speech I have given,

[ might add, to all my Israeli friends who question what we have
done, and to the Palestinians. And in private, God forgive me, my
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language is sometimes somewhat more graphic than it has been
tonight. But anybody that ever kneeled at the grave of a person
who died in the Middle East knows that what we've been through
these last three months is not what Yitzhak Rabin died for and not
what I went to Gaza two years ago to speak to the Palestinian ~
National Council for either, for that matter.

So those are the lessons I think are still operative, and I'm a little
concerned that we could draw the wrong Jessons from this tragic,
still relatively brief, chapter in the history of the Middle East. The
violence does not demonstrate that the quest for peace has gone too
far or too fast. It demonstrates what happens when you've got a
problem that is profoundly difficult and you never quite get to the
end, so there is no settlement, no resolution, anxiety prevailed, and
at least some people never get any concrete benefits out of it.

And I believe that the last few months demonstrate the futility of
force or terrorism as an ultimate solution; that's what I believe.
(Applause.) I think the last few months show that unilateralism
will exacerbate, not abate, mutual hostility. I believe that the
violence confirms the need to do more to prepare both publics for
the requirements of peace, not to condition people for the so-called
glory of further conflict.

Now, what are we going to do now? The first priority, obviously, -
has got to be to drastically reduce the current cycle of violence.

But beyond that, on the Palestinian side, there must be an end to
the culture of violence and the culture of incitement that, since
Oslo, has not gone unchecked. (Applause.) Young children still are
being educated to believe in confrontation with Israel, and multiple
militia-like groups carry and use weapons with impunity. Voices of
reason in that kind of environment will be drowned out too often
by voices of revenge.

Such conduct is inconsistent with the Palestinian. leadership's
commitment to Oslo's nonviolent path to peace and its persistence
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sends the wrong message to the Israeli people, and makes it much
more difficult for them to support their leaders in making the
compromises necessary to get a lasting agreement.

For their part, the Israeli people also must understand that they're
creating a few problemis, too; that the settlement enterprise and

building bypass roads in the heart of what they already know will
one day be.part of a Palestinian state is inconsistent with the Oslo
commitment that both sides negotiate a compromise. (Applause.)

And restoring confidence requires the Palestinians being able to
lead a normal existence, and not be subject to daily, often
humiliating reminders that they lack basic freedom and control
over their lives. '

7/

These, too, make it harder for the Palestinians to believe the
commitments made to them will be kept. Can two peoples with this
kind of present trouble and troubling history still conclude a
genuine and lasting peace? I mean, if I gave you this as a soap
opera, you would say they're going to divorce court. But they can't,
because they share such a small piece of land with such a profound
history of importance to more than a billion people around the
world. So I believe with all my heart not only that they can, but
that they must. / -

At Camp David, I saw Israeli and Palestinian negotiators who
knew how many children each other had, who knew how many
grandchildren each other had, who knew how they met their
spouses, who knew what their family tragedies were, who trusted
each other in their word. It was almost shocking to see what could
happen and how people still felt on the ground when I saw how
their leaders felt about each other and the respect and the
confidence they had in each other when they were talking.

The alternative to getting this peace done is being played out
before our very eyes. But amidst the agony, I will say again, there

10
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are signs of hope. And let me try to put this into what I think is a
realistic context.

Camp David was a transformative event, because the two sides
faced the core issue of their dispute in a forum that was official for
the first time. And they had to debate the tradeoffs required to
resolve the issues. Just as Oslo forced Israelis and Palestinians to
come to terms with each other's existence, the discussions of the
past six months have forced them to come to terms with*each
other's needs and the contours of a peace that ultimately they will
have to reach.

That's why Prime Minister Barak, I think, has demonstrated real
courage and vision in moving toward peace in difficult
circumstances while trying to find a way to continue to protect
Israel's security and vital interests. '

So that's a fancy way of saying we know what we have to do and
. we've got a mess on our hands. So where do we go from here?
Given the impasse and the tragic deterioration on the ground, a
couple of weeks ago both sides asked me to present my ideas. So I
put forward parameters that I wanted to be guide toward a
comprehensive agreement; parameters based on eight years of
listening carefully to both sides and hearing them describe with
increasing clarity their respective grievances and needs.

Both Prime Minister Barak and Chairman Arafat have now
accepted these parameters as the basis for further efforts. Both
have expressed some reservations. At their request, I am using my
remaining time in office to narrow the differences between the
parties to the greatest degree possible. (Applause.) For which I
deserve no applause. Beheve me, it beats packing up all my old
books. (Laughter )

The parameters I put forward contemplate a settlement in response
to each side's essential needs, if not to their utmost desires. A

11
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settlement based on sovereign homelands, security, peace and
dignity for both Israelis and Palestinians. These parameters don't
begin to answer every question, they just narrow the questions that
have to be answered. : '

Here they are. First, I think there can be no genuine resolution to
the conflict without a sovereign, viable, Palestinian state that
accommodates Israeli's security requirements and the demographic
realities. That suggests Palestinian sovereignty over Gaza, the vast
majority of the West Bank, the incorporation into Israel of
settlement blocks, with the goal of maximizing the number of

. settlers in Israel while minimizing the land annex for Palestine to
be viable must be a geographically contiguous state. (Applause.)

Now, the land annexed into Israel into settlement blocks should
“include as few Palestinians as possible, consistent with the logic of
two separate homelands. And to make the agreement durable, I
think there will have to be some territorial swaps and other
arrangements.
Second, a solution will have to be found for the Palestinian
refugees who have suffered a great deal -- particularly some of
them. A solution that allows them to return to a Palestinian state
that will provide all Palestinians with a place they can safely and
proudly call home. All Palestinian refugees who wish to live in this
homeland should have the right to do so. All others who want to
find new homes, whether in their current locations or in third
countries, should be able to do so, consistent with those countries'
sovereign decisions. And that includes Israel.

All refugees should.receive compensation from the international
community for their losses, and assistance in building new lives.

Now, you all know what,the rub is. That was a lot of artful

language for saying that you cannot expect Israel to acknowledge
an un_limjted right of return to present day Israel, and at the same
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time, to give up Gaza and the West Bank and have the settlement
blocks as compact as possible, because of where a lot of these
refugees came from. We cannot expect Israel to make a decision
that would threaten the very foundations of the state of Israel, and
would undermine the whole logic of peace. And it shouldn't be
done. (Applause.)

But I have made it very clear that the refugees will be a high
priority, and that the United States will take a lead in raising the
money necessary to relocate them in the most appropriate manner.
(Applause.) If the government of Israel or a subsequent
government of Israel ever -- will be in charge of their immigration
policy, just as we and the Canadians and the Europeans and others
who would offer Palestinians a home would be, they would be
obviously free to do that, and I think they've indicated that they .
would do that, to some extent. But there cannot be an unlimited
language in an agreement that would undermine the very '
foundations of the Israeli state or the whole reason for creating the
Palestinian state. (Applause.) So that's what we'te working on.

Third, there will be no peace, and no peace agreement, unless the
Israeli people have lasting security guarantees. (Applause.) These
need not and should not come at the expense of Palestinian -
sovereignty, or interfere with Palestinian territorial integrity. So
my parameters rely on an international presence in Palestine to
provide border security along the Jordan Valley and to monitor
implementation of the final agreement. They rely on a non-
militarized Palestine, 4 phased Israeli withdrawal, to address Israeli
security needs in the Jordan Valley, and other essential
arrangements to ensure Israel's ability to defend itself,

Fourth, I come to the issue of Jerusalem, perhaps the most
emotional and sensitive of all. It is a historic, cultural and political
center for both Israelis and Palestinians, a unique city sacred to all
three monotheistic religions. And I believe the parameters I have
established flow from four fair and logical propositions.
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First, Jerusalem should be an open and undivided city, with
assured freedom of access and worship for all. It should encompass
the internationally recognized capitals of two states, Israel and
Palestine. Second, what is Arab should be Palestinian, for why
would Israel want to govern in perpetuity the lives of hundreds of
thousands of Palestinians? Third, what is Jewish should be Israeli.
That would give rise to a Jewish Jerusalem, larger and more
vibrant than any in history. Fourth, what is holy to both requires a
special care to meet the needs of all. I was glad to hear what the
Speaker said about that. No peace agreement will last if not
premised on mutual respect for the religious beliefs and holy
shrines of Jews, Muslims and Christians.

I have offered formulations on the Haram Ash-Shareef, and the
area holy to the Jewish people, an area which for 2,000 years, as |
said at Camp David, has been the focus of Jewish yeamning, that I
believed fairly addressed the concems of both sides.

Fifth and, finally, any agreement will have to mark the decision to
end the conflict, for neither side can afford to make these painful
compromises, only to be subjected to further demands. They are
both entitled to know that if they take the last drop of blood out of
each other's turnip, that's it. It really will have to be the end of the
struggle that has pitted Palestinians and Israelis against one another
for too long. And the end of the conflict must manifest itself with
concrete acts that demonstrate a new attitude and a new approach
by Palestinians and Israelis toward each other, and by other states
in the region toward Israel, and by the entire region toward
Palestine, to help it get off to a good start.

The parties' experience with interim accords has not always been
happy -- too many deadlines missed, too many commitments
unfulfilled on both sides. So for this to signify a real end of the
conflict, there must be effective mechanisms to provide guarantees
of implementation. That's a lot of stuff, isn't it? It's what I think is
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the outline of a fair agreement. (Applause.)

Let me say this, [am well aware that it will entail real pain and
sacrifices for both sides. 1 am well aware that I don't even have to
run for reelection in the United States on the basis of these ideas. I
have worked for eight years without laying such ideas down. I did
it only when both sides asked me to, and when it was obvious that
we had come, to the end of the road, and somebody had to do
something to break out.of the impasse.

Now, I still think the benefits of the agreement, based on these
parameters, far outweigh the burdens. For the people of Israel, they
are an end to conflict, secure and defensible borders, the ,
incorporation of most of the settlers into Israel, and the Jewish
capital of Jerusalem, recognized by all, not just the United States,
by everybody in the world. It's a big deal, and it needs to be done.
(Applause.) '

For the Palestinian people, it means the freedom to determine their
own future on their own land, a new life for the refugees, an
independent and sovereign state with al Quds as its capital,
recognized by all. (Applause.) And for America, it means that we
could have new flags flying over new embassies in both these
capitals. (Applause.) '

Now that the sides have accepted the parameters with reservations,
what's going to happen? Well, each side will try todo a little better
than I did. (Laughter.) You know, that's just natural. But a peace
viewed as imposed by one party upon the other, that puts one side
up and the other down, rather than both ahead, contains the seeds
of its own destruction.

(
Let me say those who believe that my ideas can be altered to one
party's exclusive benefit are mistaken. I think to press for more
will produce less. There can be no peace without compromise.
Now, I don't ask Israelis or Palestinians to agree with everything I

. "~
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said. If they can come up with a completely different agreement, it
would suit me just fine. But I doubt it.

I have said what I have out of a profound lifetime comrnltment to
and love for the state of Israel, out of 3 conviction that the
Palestinian people have been ignored or used as political footballs
by others for long enough, and they ought to have a chance to
make their own life with dignity. (Applause.) And out of a belief
that in the homeland of the world's three great religions that
believe we are all the creatures of one God, we ought to be able to
prove that one person's win is not, by definition, another's loss; that
one person's dignity is not, by definition, another's humiliation;
that one person's work of God is not, by definition, another's .
heresy. There has to be a way for us to find a truth we can share.
(Applause.)

There has to be a way for us to reach those young Palestinian kids'
who, unlike the young people in this audience, don't imagine a
future in which they would ever put on clothes like this and sit at a
dinner like this.

There has to be a way for us to say to them, struggle and pain and
destruction and self-destruction are way overrated, and not the only
option. There has to be a way for us to reach those people in Israel
who have paid such a high price and believe, frankly, that people
who embrace the ideas I just outlined are nuts, because Israel is a

little country and this agreement would make it smaller; to
understand that the world in which we live and the technology of
modern weaponry no longer make defense primarily a matter of
geography and of politics and the human feeling and the
interdependence and the cooperation and the shared values and the
shared interests are more important and worth the considered risk,
especially if the United States remains committed to the mlhtary
capacity of the state of Israel, (Applause.)

So I say to the Palestinians: there will always be those who are
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sitting outside in the peanut gallery of the Middle East, urging you
t0 hold out for more, or to plant one more bomb. But all the people
who do that, they're not the refugees languishing in those camps --
you are. They're not the ones with children growing up in poverty
whose income is lower today than it was the day we had the
signing on the White House Lawn in 1993 -- you are.

All the people that are saying to the Palestinian people: Stay on the
path of no, are people that have a vested interest in the failure of
the peace process that has nothing to do with how those kids in
Gaza and the West Bank are going to grow up and live and raise
their own children. (Applause.)

To the citizens of Israel who have returned to an ancient homeland
after 2,000 years, whose hopes and dreams ‘almost vanished in the
Holocaust, who have hardly had one day of peace and quiet since
the state of Israel was created, I understand, I believe, something of
the disillusionment, the anger, the frustration that so many feel
when, just at the moment peace seemed within reach, all this
violence broke out and raised the question of whether it is ever
possible.

The fact is that the people of Israel dreamed of a homeland. The
dream came through; but when they came home, the land was not
all vacant. Your land is also their land, it is the homeland of two
people. And, therefore, there is no choice but to create two states
and make the best of it.

If it happens today, it will be better than if it happens tomorrow,
because fewer people will die. And after it happens, the motives of
those who continue the violence will be clearer to all than they are
today.

Today, Israel is closer than ever to ending a 100-year-long era of

struggle. It could be Israel's finest hour. And I hope and pray that
the people of Israel will not give up the hope of peace.
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Now, I've got 13 days and I'll do what I can. We're working with
Egypt and the parties to try to end the violence. I'm sending Dennis
Ross to the region this week. I met with both sides this week. I.
hope we can really do something. And I appreciate more than I can
say the kind, personal things that you said about me.

But here's what I want you to think about. New York has its own
high-tech corridor called "Silicon Alley." The number one foreign
recipient of venture capital from Silicon Alley is Israel.
Palestinians who have come to the United States, to Chile, to
Canada, to Europe, have done fabulously well -- in business, in the
sciences, in academia.

If we could ever let a lot of this stuff go and realize that a lot of --
that the enemies of peace in the Middle East are overlooking not
only what the Jewish people have done beyond Israel, but what has
happened to the state of Israel since its birth, and how fabulously
well the people of Palestinian descent have done everywhere else
in the world except in their homeland, where they ar€ in the grip of
forces that have not permitted them to reconcile with one another
and with the people of Israel-- listen, if you guys ever got
together, 10 years from now we would all wonder what the heck
happened for 30 years before.

And the center of energy and creativity and economic power and
political influence in the entire region would be with the Israelis
and the Palestinians because of their gifts. It could happen. But
somebody has got to take the long leap, and they have to be
somebodies on both sides.

All I can tell you is, whether you do it now or whether you do it
later, whether I'm the President or just somebody in the peanut
gallery, I'll be there, cheering and praying and working along the
way. (Applause.) And I think America will be there. I think
America will always be there for Israel's security. But Israel's
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lasting security rests in a just and lasting peace: [ pray that the day
will come sooner, rather than later, where all the people of the
region will see that they can share the wisdom of God in their
common humanity and give up their conflict.
Thank you and God bless you. (Applause.)
(End text)

(Distributed by the Office of Intémational Information Programs,
U.S. Department of State. Web site: http://usinfo.state.gov)
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The Clinton Peace Plan, 23 December 2000

In a last ditch effort to revive the peace process, the United States invited Israeli and PA
negotiators back to Washington, D.C. for separate talks with the American peace feams.
They came on 18 December and met! for two days separately with the American officials.
On 20 December, Foreign Minister Ben-Ami and PA negotiator Saeb Erekat mel in the
White House with President Clinton and Secretary Albright. These talks had not yielded
much progress, and at one time the PA walked out. On 23 December, Clinton presented
the sides with his parameters for a final status agreement. He asked that the sides
respond to him. by 27 December if these parameters were .acceplable as a basis for
Sfurther negotiations. Following are the proposals as given to the Israeli media by various
sources:

Territory:

Based on what I heard, I believe that the solution should be in the mid-90 percents,
between 94-96 percent of the West Bank territory of the Palestinian State

The land annexed by Israel should be compensated by a land swap of 1-3 percent in
addition to territorial arrangements such as a permanent safe passage.

The parties also should consider the swap of leased land to meet their respective needs...
The Parties should develop a map consistent with the following criteria:
- 80% of settlers in blocks
- contiguity
- Minimize the annexed areas
¢ -Minimize the number of Palestinians affected
Security:

The key lies in an international presence that can only be withdrawn by mutual consent.
This presence will also monitor the implementation of the agreement between both sides.

My best judgment is that the Israeli presence would remain in fixed locations in the
Jordan Valley under the authority of the international force for another 36 months. This
period could be reduced in the event of favorable regional developments that diminish the
threat to Israel.

On early warning stations, Israel should maintain three facilities in the West Bank with a
Palestinian liaison presence. The stations will be subject to review every 10 years with
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any changes in the status to be mutually agreed. (According to the Israeli version of the
minutes, Clinton said the stations would be subject to review after 10 years).

Regarding emergency developments, I understand that you will still have to develop a
map of the relevant areas and routes. I propose the following definition: imminent and
demonstrable threat to Israel's national security of a military nature that requires the
activation of a national state emergency. Of course, the international forces will need to
be notified of any such determination

On airspace, I suggest that the state of Palestine will have sovereignty over its airspace
but that the two sides should work out special arrangements for Israeli training and
operational needs. .

I understand that the Israeli position is that Palestine should be defined as a
"demilitarized state" while the Palestinian side proposes "a state with limited arms." As a
compromise, I suggest calling it a "non-militarized state."

This will be consistent with the fact that in addition to a strong Palestinian security force,
Palestine will have an international force for border security and deterrent purposes.

Jerusalem:

The general prihciﬁle is that Arab areas are Palestinian and Jewish ones are Israeli. This
would apply to the Old City as well. I urge the two sides to work on maps to create
maximum contiguity for both sides.

. Regarding the Haram\Temple Mount, I believe that the gaps are not related to practical
administration but to symbolic issues of sovereignty and to finding a way to accord
respect to the religious beliefs of both sides.

I know you have been discussing a number of formulations... I add to these two
additional formulations guaranteeing Palestinian effective control over the Haram while
respecting the conviction of the Jewish People. Regarding either one of those two
formulations will be international monitoring to provide mutual confidence.

1. Palestinian sovereigr;'ty over the Haram and Israeli sovereignty over a)
the Western Wall and the space sacred to Judaism of which it is a part or
b) the Western Wall and the Holy of Holies of which it is a part.

There will be a firm commitment by both not to excavate beneath the
Haram or behind the Wall.

2. Palestinian sovereignty over the Haram and Israeli sovereignty over the
Western Wall and shared functional sovereignty over the issue of
excavation under the Haram and behind the Wall such that mutual consent
would be requested before any excavation can take place. -

A AQINAINAA
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Refugees:

I sense that the differences are more relating to formulations and less to what will happen
on a practical level.

[ believe that Israel is prepared to acknowledge the moral and material suffering caused
to the Palestinian people as a result of the 1948 war and the need to assist the
international community in addressing the problem.

The fundamental gap is on how to handle the concept of the right of return. I know the
history of the issue and how hard it will be for the Palestinian leadership to appear to be
abandoning the principle.

The Israeli side could not accept any reference to a right of return that would imply a
right to immigrate to Israel in defiance of Israel's sovereign policies and admission or that
would threaten the Jewish character of the state.

Any solution must address both needs.

The solution will have to be consistent with the two-state approach - the state of Palestine
"as the homeland of the Palestinian people and the state of Israel as the homeland of the
Jewish people.

Under the two-state solution; the guiding principle should be that the Palestinian state
should be the, focal point for the Palestinians who choose to return to the area without
ruling out that Israel will accept some of these refugees.

I believe that we need to adopt a formulation on the right of return that will make clear
that there is no specific right of return to Israel itself but that does not negate the
aspiration of the Palestmlan people to return to the area.

_ I propose two alternatives:

1. Both sides recognize the right of Palestinian refugees to return to
'historic Palestine' or

2. Both sides recognize the right of Palestinian refugees to return to their
homeland.

The agreement will define the implementation ‘of this general right in a way that is
consistent with the two-state solution. It would list the five possible homes for the
refugees

1. The State of Palestine
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2. Areas in Israel being transferred to Palestine in the land swap

3. Rehabilitation in host country

4. Resettlement in third country

5. Admission to Israel
In listing these options, the agreement will make clear that the return to the West Bank,
Gaza Strip and area acquired in the land swap would be right to all Palestinian refugees,
while rehabilitation in host countries, resettlement in third countries and absorption into

Israel will depend upon the policies of those countries.

Israel could indicate in the agreement that it intends to establish a policy so that some the
refugees would be absorbed into Israel consistent with Israeli sovereign decision.

. I'believe that priority should be given to the refugee population in Lebanon.

The parties would agree that this implements Resolution 194.

The End of Conflict:

I propose-that the agreement clearly mark the end of the conflict and its implementation
put an end to all claims. This could be implemented through a UN Security Council
Resolution that notes that resolutions 242 and 338 have been implemented and through
the release of Palestinian prisoners.

' . HA Na/N4IIN4E
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From: Monica Hanley | B6
Sent: " Thursday, March 18, 2010 3:54:39 PM

To: . Huma Abedin . — RELEASE IN PART'
Subject: Resume from Tony Rodham - _ : ‘BS

Attachments:  ATT00001htm  [CVi-1-10.doc

Tony Rodham wanted to pass along this resume, He didnt specify whaq! was interested in. Do
you want me to call or pass along to WHL? _

—onmenae Forwarded message ----------

From: anthony rodham < b
Date: Tue, Mar 9. 2010 at 4:07 PM

Subject; FW  |Resume

To: monica.hanle

Monica Thanks Tony Rodham

From: a_rodham
|

To: a_rodha
Subject: Fwd: | Resume

Date: Mon, 1 Feb 2010 11:50:30 -0800 °

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

. From ’» '
Date: January 8, 2010 Z40:20 PM CS

To: a_rodham(

Subject: —_ ]Resume

Tony,

It was nice talking to you. Please find my resume attached. Let me know if you need anything else.
Regards, -
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From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 4:15:12 PM
To: Huma Abedin -

Subject: FW; HC Update

[RELEASE IN PART B5|

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 10:38 PM
To: Abedin, Huma ~
Subject: FW: HC Update

Huma,
Not sure if this is a level of detail S would like, but in the interest of providing more information rather
than less, I thought I'd pass along the following. Below are a couple of bullets on how the reconciliation

bill makes a number of changes to the Senate health care bill. These are just some of the highlights:

) Increases the tax credits for middle-income families who buy insurance.

) Reduces the penaity for not buying insurance from $750 to $695. But the bill also requires some

people to pay a share of their income as a penalty and that number was rajsed from 2 percent to 2.5
percent. '

* It closes the gap in Medicare prescription drug coverage by 2011 and gives seniors who fall into
the gap this year a $250 rebate.

. It eliminates the Cornhusker Kickback and covers 100 percent of the increased Medicaid'costs of
all states until 2016 and decreases each year thereafter.

] Requires that doctors that care for Medicald patients be reimbursed at the full rate.
‘. Spends $250 million to fight waste, fraud and abuse.
. Delays and blunts the tax on high-end insurance plans in keeping with the deal Democrats struck

with the labor unions, However, it does lower the index at which plans will be taxed, making it likely that
more plans will be affected over time.

. Imposes a Medicare tax on unearned income for families making more than $250,000.
3 Includes student loan reform,

Thanks and hope the trip is going well.

From: Rodriguez, Miguel E

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 3:16 PM
To: H'

Cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: HC Update

Here’s a brief update on today’s health care developments. |

The House is expected to vote Sunday on the final health care package, with floor action to follow in the
Senate as early as next week., Just a moment ago, the reconciliation bill was posted on the House Rules
website, meaning the 72-hour clock for public disclosure has started.
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CBO Score and Deficit Reduction

CBO, in a preliminary score posted late Thursday morning, reported that the biil would cost $940 billion
over 10 years, but thanks to reductions in Medicare spending and tax increases, it would reduce the deficit
by a net of $138 billion during that period and by $1.2 trillion [n its second decade. Leader Hoyer called
the legislation the largest deficit-reduction legislation since 1993.

The bill as written would create state-based exchanges, or marketplaces, where individuals without
employer-provided insurance could buy health coverage. Federal subsidies would be available to help
cover the cost for many purchasers. ’

In the first five years of the exchanges, they would provide more generous subsidies for people buying
policies than the Senate bill proposed. But in 2019, they propose to suddenly reduce the rate of growth of
the subsidies to something closer to that of the Senate bill. The final measure would reportedly pare the
annual growth in Medicare expenditures by 1.4 percentage points per year, while closing the “doughnut
hole” gap in prescription drug coverage and extending the program’s solvency by at least nine years, It
also would extend health insurance coverage to about 32 million people who currently lack it, leading to
coverage of an estimated 95 percent of Americans,

Senate Fight

Hoyer said he is confldent, but not certain, the bill wouid survive parliamentary challenges in the Senate,'
where Democrats intend to pass it under budget reconciliation procedures. '

Senate Republicans are expected to lodge points of order against provisions they suspect may not meet
the strict budgetary rules of the reconciliation process. If their challenges are upheld by the chair
(advised by the parliamentarian), it would require 60 votes to waive the point of order.

~ Hoyer said he has sought assurances from Leader Reid that the reconciliation measure can pass the
Senate without changes.

“Deeming” Procedure

Hoyer dismissed Republican criticism of the “deeming” procedure Democrats are contemplating using in
the House. In the context of health care reform, the idea is that the special rule for considering the
reconciliation bill would also provide for passage of the Senate-passed health care bill. Upon adoption of
the special rule, the House is simultaneously considered to have voted for and passed the Senate-passed
health care bill (i.e., the Senate bill is "deemed” passed). Not surprisingly, Republicans are slamming the
tactic as parliamentary gamesmanship. They are insisting they want an up or down vote on the Senate
bill.

Speaker Pelosi still would not confirm (or deny) that she plans to use the self-executing, rule to clear the
Senate-passed health care bill and pass the accompanying reconciliation bill. It is worth noting that
Republicans used the self-executing rule dozens of times when they were in control of the House.

Miguel E, Rodriguez

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Senate Affairs
Bureau of Leglslative Affalrs

U.S. Department of State

(202) 647-2645
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rodriguezme@state.gov
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IRELEASE IN FULL|

From: Valmoro, Lona J {ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 4:21:51 PM

To: ‘Lorenz, Andrew R

CcC: Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants; Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma

Subject: Re: S-hosted dinner for Sarkozy delegation March 30?

No, she will be on travel outside of DC that evening.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
(202) 647-9071 (direct)

From: Lorenz, Andrew R

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants -
Sent: Thu Mar 18 16:19:30 2010

Subject: S-hosted dinner for Sarkozy delegation March 30?

Lona,

Contacts at Treasury believe (and are passing word) that Secretary Clinton will host dinner for the French
delegation March 30 while the presidential couples are dining privately. | wanted to check that this indeed
the case given the Secretary’s schedule travel to Canada.

Many thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Lorenz

Senior France Desk Officer

US Department of State

2201 C Street NW, Room 5218
Washington, DC 20520

Tel: {202) 647-4372

Fax: (202) 647-3459

LA AnindAInnfna
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——

From: Abedin, Huma [AbedinH@state.gov)

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 5:09:20 PM " [RELEASE IN l
To: Huma Abedin ’FULL
Subject: FW: NATO Foreign/Defense Ministerlal before Lisbon? ——

From: Turner, Bruce I

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 11:24 PM

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J; Wohlers, Paul ‘
Cc: McEldowney, Nancy E; Wampler, Dianne; Recinos, Gus; Laurendeau, Jennifer E; Bulkin, Carleton M
Subject: NATO Foreign/Defense Ministerial before Lisbon?

All,

When SYG Rasmussen met with Secretaries Gates and Clinton on the margins of the Feb 23 Strategic Concept seminar
in Washington, there was talk of holding a joint meeting of foreign and defense ministers in the run up to the Nov 19-20
Lisbon Summit. .

Rasmussen has since canvassed Allies and come up with‘the date of Oct 14 in Brussels,
0900-1200  Defense Ministers NAC

1300-1600  Foreign and Defense Ministers NAC

1645-1930 Foreign Ministers NAC

OSD Is checking separately on the avallabllity of Sec. Gates.

Would app_reciate your feedback on whether this date is available for Secretary Clinton.

Thanks, Bruce

-UNCLASSIFIED

Bruce Turner, Director -

Office of European Security and Political Affalrs
Department of State, Rm 6511 HST

tel. 202-647-1358

fax. .202-647-'1 368

email; turnerbi@state.gov

NAAIAAIAAA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016712 Datlél:‘04/12/2017



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C06016716 Date: 04/12/2017

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: * Thursday, March 18, 2010 5:22:18 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: .. ' Monica Hanley ' B6

Subject: RE: Resume from Tony Rodham - |

call and find out interests

From: Monica Hanley | -
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 3:54 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Resume from Tony Rodham 1 |

Tony Rodham wanted '[QDBSS_EITHQ this resume. He didnt specify what k«as interested in,

Do you want me to call or pass along to WHL?

——eee Forwarded message ----------

From: anthony rodham | P
Date: Tue, Mar 9, 2010 at 4:07 PM
Subject: FWi| Resume

To: monica.hanley

Monica Thanks Tony Rodham

From: a_rodham _]

To: a_rodham
Subject: Fwd:| Resume
Date: Mon, 1 Feb 2010 11:50:30 -0